

Board of Regents of the University System of Georgia

Degrees Conferred Report FY2007

"Creating a More Educated Georgia" www.usg.edu

Table of Contents

| Research Universities | |
|--|-----|
| Georgia Institute of Technology | 1 |
| Georgia State University | 8 |
| Medical College of Georgia | |
| University of Georgia | 26 |
| Regional Universities | |
| Georgia Southern University | 51 |
| Valdosta State University | 65 |
| State Universities | |
| Albany State University | 76 |
| Armstrong Atlantic State University | 82 |
| Augusta State University | 90 |
| Clayton State University | 97 |
| Columbus State University | 104 |
| Fort Valley State University | 112 |
| Georgia College & State University | 118 |
| Georgia Southwestern State University | |
| Kennesaw State University | |
| North Georgia College & State University | 142 |
| Savannah State University | |
| Southern Polytechnic State University | 153 |
| University of West Georgia | 157 |
| State Colleges | |
| Abraham Baldwin Agricultural College | 167 |
| Dalton State College | |
| Gainesville State College | |
| Georgia Gwinnett College | |
| Gordon College | |
| Macon State College | 180 |

| Middle Georgia College | 184 |
|-----------------------------------|-----|
| Two-Year Colleges | |
| Atlanta Metropolitan College | 186 |
| Bainbridge College | 188 |
| Coastal Georgia Community College | |
| Darton College | |
| East Georgia College | 202 |
| Georgia Highlands College | |
| Georgia Perimeter College | 206 |
| South Georgia College | 208 |
| Waycross College | |
| System Totals | 211 |

^{*}Georgia Gwinnett College was established in 2006. No degrees have been conferred at this time.

Summary of Degrees Conferred Report

This report presents the total number of awards, certificates, and degrees conferred by discipline in each institution in the University System of Georgia for FY2007.

Institutions appear alphabetically within their sector. (See the Table of Contents for the five sectors in the University System of Georgia and the institutions in each sector.) Each institution's report is organized numerically by CIP code (Classification of Instructional Program 2000). Undergraduate awards and degrees include certificates of less than one year, one-year certificates, associate degrees, two-year certificates, and bachelor's degrees. Graduate degrees and certificates include the advanced certificate, master's degree, specialist degree, doctorate and professional degrees.

Also provided is a System report of the total numbers of degrees and awards by CIP code, irrespective of institution. This System report begins on page 211.

It will be helpful to note that CIP codes are more specific at the six-digit level. For example, there are many fields of study under education, CIP code 13. However, each specific education program (e.g., art education, special education) has a six-digit CIP code beginning with 13. The number of degrees and awards listed in specific fields of study are also shown. The name of the major (CIP label) used here is the federal name. If an institution's major name differs, the federal name is used.

A CIP is listed for an institution if a degree at any level is offered under that CIP. A zero does not necessarily mean that a degree is offered in that CIP at that level and that zero degrees were conferred. It may mean that a degree is not offered or that no degrees were conferred. Similarly, the inclusion of a degree level (doctorate, professional, etc.) does not mean that that level is permitted at that institution.

The CIP code book may be printed or downloaded from the web at http://nces.ed.gov/pubsearch/pubsinfo.asp?pubid=2002165. Contact our office at (404) 656-2213 if you need additional information.

Georgia Institute of Technology

| | Undergraduate Award Levels | | | | | | duate/Pro | fessional | evels | Totals | | | |
|---|----------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 04.0201 Architecture (BArch, BA/BS, MArch, MA/MS, PhD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 69 | 0 | 44 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 69 | 51 | 120 |
| 04.0301 City/Urban, Community and Regional Planning | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 27 |
| 04.9999 Architecture and Related Services, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 40 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 40 | 28 | 68 |
| * 04.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 109 | 0 | 99 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 109 | 106 | 215 |
| 09.0702 Digital Communication and Media/Multimedia | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 7 | 23 |
| * 09.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 7 | 23 |
| 11.0101 Computer and Information Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 196 | 0 | 112 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 196 | 141 | 337 |
| 11.9999 Computer and Information Sciences and Support Services, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 38 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 38 | 38 |
| * 11.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 196 | 0 | 150 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 196 | 179 | 375 |

Georgia Institute of Technology

| | | | duate/Pro | | | Totals | | | | | | | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 14.0201 Aerospace, Aeronautical and Astronautical Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 135 | 0 | 73 | 0 | 40 | 0 | 135 | 113 | 248 |
| 14.0501 Biomedical/Medical Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 91 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 91 | 37 | 128 |
| 14.0701 Chemical Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 108 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 108 | 31 | 139 |
| 14.0801 Civil Engineering, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 171 | 0 | 64 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 171 | 79 | 250 |
| 14.0901 Computer Engineering, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 92 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 92 | 0 | 92 |
| 14.1001 Electrical, Electronics and Communications Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 254 | 0 | 246 | 0 | 117 | 0 | 254 | 363 | 617 |
| 14.1101 Engineering Mechanics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| 14.1401 Environmental/Environmental Health Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 31 |
| 14.1801 Materials Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 23 | 24 | 47 |

Georgia Institute of Technology

| | Undergraduate Award Levels | | | | | duate/Pro | | Totals | | | | | |
|--|----------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 14.1901 Mechanical Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 334 | 0 | 147 | 0 | 44 | 0 | 334 | 191 | 525 |
| 14.2301 Nuclear Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 14 | 14 | 28 |
| 14.2801 Textile Sciences and Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 18 | 9 | 27 |
| 14.3201 Polymer/Plastics Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 14.3501 Industrial Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 235 | 0 | 66 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 235 | 95 | 330 |
| 14.3701 Operations Research | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 18 |
| 14.9999 Engineering, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 9 |
| * 14.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1,475 | 0 | 682 | 0 | 336 | 0 | 1,475 | 1,018 | 2,493 |

Georgia Institute of Technology

| | | Undergraduate Award Levels | | | | | | ofessional | | Totals | | | |
|---|--------------------------|----------------------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 26.0101 Biology/Biological Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 78 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 78 | 5 | 83 |
| 26.1103 Bioinformatics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 14 |
| * 26.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 78 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 78 | 19 | 97 |
| 27.0101 Mathematics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 17 |
| 27.0301 Applied Mathematics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 25 |
| 27.0399 Applied Mathematics, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 7 | 1 | 8 |
| 27.0501 Statistics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 11 |
| * 27.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 32 | 29 | 61 |

4

Georgia Institute of Technology

| | Undergraduate Award Levels | | | | | | duate/Pro | | | Totals | | | |
|---|----------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 30.1501 Science, Technology and Society | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 24 |
| 30.2001 International/Global Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| 30.9999 Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 27 |
| * 30.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 55 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 55 | 0 | 55 |
| 40.0501 Chemistry, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 39 | 54 | 93 |
| 40.0699 Geological and Earth Sciences/Geosciences, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 12 | 27 | 39 |
| 40.0801 Physics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 17 | 35 | 52 |
| * 40.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 68 | 0 | 50 | 0 | 66 | 0 | 68 | 116 | 184 |
| 42.0901 Industrial and organizational Psychology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 30 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 30 | 19 | 49 |
| * 42.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 30 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 30 | 19 | 49 |

Georgia Institute of Technology

| | 5 | | | | | | | | Award L | | Totals | | | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|--|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards | |
| 44.0501 Public Policy Analysis | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 19 | 18 | 37 | |
| * 44.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 19 | 18 | 37 | |
| 45.0901 International Relations and Affairs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 46 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 46 | 28 | 74 | |
| * 45.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 46 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 46 | 28 | 74 | |
| 50.0404 Industrial Design | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 47 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 47 | 9 | 56 | |
| * 50.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 47 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 47 | 9 | 56 | |
| 51.0701 Health/Health Care Administration/Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 7 | |
| 51.2205 Health/ Medical Physics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 18 | |
| 51.2307 orthotist/Prosthetist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 9 | |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 34 | |

Georgia Institute of Technology

| | Undergraduate Award Levels | | | | | | aduate/Pro | | | Totals | | | |
|---|----------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|------------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 52.0201 Business Administration and Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 331 | 0 | 72 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 331 | 80 | 411 |
| 52.0203 Logistics and Materials Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 18 |
| 52.0299 Business/Managerial Operations, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 40 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 40 | 40 |
| 52.0601 Business/Managerial Economics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 8 | 29 |
| 52.0899 Finance and Financial Management Services, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 26 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 352 | 0 | 164 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 352 | 172 | 524 |
| 54.0104 History and Philosophy of Science/Technology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 20 | 4 | 24 |
| * 54.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 20 | 4 | 24 |
| ***Georgia Institute of Technology Totals | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2,543 | 0 | 1,299 | 0 | 459 | 0 | 2,543 | 1,758 | 4,301 |

Georgia State University

| | Undergraduate Award Levels | | | | | Gra | duate/Pro | fessional | evels | Totals | | | |
|--|----------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 05.0201 African-American/Black Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 15 |
| 05.0207 Women's Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 1 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 10 | 14 |
| * 05.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 1 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 10 | 29 |
| 09.0101 Communication Studies/Speech Communication and Rhetoric | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 35 | 35 |
| 09.0401 Journalism | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 175 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 175 | 0 | 175 |
| * 09.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 175 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 175 | 35 | 210 |
| 11.0101 Computer and Information Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 52 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 52 | 36 | 88 |
| 11.0701 Computer Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 40 | 0 | 39 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 40 | 52 | 92 |
| * 11.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 92 | 0 | 71 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 92 | 88 | 180 |

Georgia State University

| | Undergraduate Award Levels | | | | | | duate/Pro | | | Totals | | | |
|---|----------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.0101 Education, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 11 |
| 13.0401 Educational Leadership and Administration, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 30 | 30 |
| 13.0406 Higher Education/Higher Education Administration | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 13.0499 Educational Administration and Supervision, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 16 |
| 13.0501 Educational/Instructional Media Design | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 21 |
| 13.0603 Educational Statistics and Research Methods | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 13.0901 Social and Philosophical Foundations of Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 4 |
| 13.1001 Special Education and Teaching, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 13.1007 Education/Teaching of Individuals with Multiple Disabilities | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 37 |

Georgia State University

| | Undergraduate Award Levels | | | | | | duate/Pro | | evels | Totals | | | |
|---|----------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.1008 Education/Teaching of Individuals with orthopedic and Other Physical Health Impairments | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 21 |
| 13.1012 Education/Teaching of Individuals with Speech or Language Impairments | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 12 |
| 13.1101 Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 78 | 33 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 116 | 116 |
| 13.1203 Junior High/Intermediate/Middle School Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 20 |
| 13.1209 Kindergarten/PreSchool Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 119 | 0 | 20 | 20 | 3 | 0 | 119 | 43 | 162 |
| 13.1302 Art Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 9 | 31 |
| 13.1305 English/Language Arts Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 32 |
| 13.1311 Mathematics Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 19 |
| 13.1314 Physical Education Teaching and Coaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 67 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 67 | 17 | 84 |

Georgia State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.1315 Reading Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 21 |
| 13.1316 Science Teacher Education/General Science Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 23 |
| 13.1318 Social Studies Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 33 |
| 13.1399 Teacher Education and Professional Development, Specific Subject Areas, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 32 |
| 13.1401 Teaching English as a Second or Foreign Language/ESL Language Instructor | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 26 |
| * 13.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 208 | 0 | 429 | 81 | 37 | 0 | 208 | 547 | 755 |
| 14.3701 Operations Research | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 5 |
| * 14.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 5 |

11

Georgia State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | Gra | duate/Pro | fessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 16.0501 German Language and Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 1 | 8 |
| 16.0901 French Language and Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 4 | 14 |
| 16.0905 Spanish Language and Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 8 | 47 |
| * 16.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 56 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 56 | 13 | 69 |
| 22.0101 Law (LL.B., J.D.) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 208 | 0 | 208 | 208 |
| * 22.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 208 | 0 | 208 | 208 |
| 23.0101 English Language and Literature, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 132 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 132 | 26 | 158 |
| 23.0501 Creative Writing | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| 23.1001 Speech and Rhetorical Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 43 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 43 | 0 | 43 |
| * 23.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 175 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 175 | 29 | 204 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

SRPT602_P

Georgia State University

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | Gra | duate/Pro | ofessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 26.0101 Biology/Biological Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 211 | 0 | 65 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 211 | 79 | 290 |
| * 26.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 211 | 0 | 65 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 211 | <i>7</i> 9 | 290 |
| 27.0101 Mathematics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 43 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 43 | 21 | 64 |
| * 27.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 43 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 43 | 21 | 64 |
| 30.1101 Gerontology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 6 |
| 30.9999 Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 14 | 41 |
| * 30.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 20 | 47 |
| 31.0301 Parks, Recreation and Leisure Facilities Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| 31.0504 Sport and Fitness Administration/Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 41 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 41 | 41 |
| * 31.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 41 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 41 | 46 |

Georgia State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 38.0101 Philosophy | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 11 | 43 |
| 38.0201 Religion/Religious Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 6 | 29 |
| * 38.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 55 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 55 | 17 | 72 |
| 40.0201 Astronomy | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 4 |
| 40.0501 Chemistry, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 32 | 24 | 56 |
| 40.0601 Geology/Earth Science, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 2 | 11 |
| 40.0801 Physics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 7 | 13 | 20 |
| * 40.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 48 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 48 | 43 | 91 |

Georgia State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 42.0101 Psychology, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 320 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 320 | 25 | 345 |
| 42.1701 School Psychology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 10 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 27 |
| 42.1801 Educational Psychology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 17 |
| * 42.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 320 | 0 | 43 | 10 | 16 | 0 | 320 | 69 | 389 |
| 43.0104 Criminal Justice/Safety Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 95 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 95 | 16 | 111 |
| * 43.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 95 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 95 | 16 | 111 |
| 44.0401 Public Administration | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 46 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 46 | 46 |
| 44.0501 Public Policy Analysis | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 44.0701 Social Work | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 60 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 60 | 33 | 93 |
| * 44.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 60 | 0 | 79 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 60 | 80 | 140 |

Georgia State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 45.0201 Anthropology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 7 | 29 |
| 45.0601 Economics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 46 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 46 | 48 | 94 |
| 45.0605 International Economics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 45.0701 Geography | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 5 | 18 |
| 45.1001 Political Science and Government, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 174 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 174 | 20 | 194 |
| 45.1101 Sociology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 197 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 197 | 10 | 207 |
| 45.1201 Urban Studies/Affairs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 68 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 68 | 8 | 76 |
| 45.9999 Social Sciences, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| * 45.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 522 | 1 | 70 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 522 | 99 | 621 |

16

Georgia State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 49.0104 Aviation/Airway Management and Operations | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 15 |
| * 49.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 15 |
| 50.0501 Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 18 |
| 50.0601 Film/Cinema Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 91 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 91 | 0 | 91 |
| 50.0703 Art History, Criticism and Conservation | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 50.0705 Drawing | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 106 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 106 | 11 | 117 |
| 50.0903 Music Performance, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 24 | 45 |
| * 50.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 236 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 236 | 37 | 273 |

Georgia State University

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 51.0701 Health/Health Care Administration/Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 12 |
| 51.0908 Respiratory Care Therapy/Therapist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 0 | 42 |
| 51.1601 Nursing - Registered Nurse Training (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 77 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 77 | 40 | 117 |
| 51.2201 Public Health, General (MPH, DPH) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 16 |
| 51.2308 Physical Therapy/Therapist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 39 |
| 51.2310 Vocational Rehabilitation Counseling/Counselor | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 12 |
| 51.3101 Dietetics/ Dietitian (RD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 29 |
| 51.9999 Health Professions and Related Clinical Sciences, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 25 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 148 | 2 | 138 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 148 | 144 | 292 |

Georgia State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 52.0101 Business/Commerce, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 332 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 332 | 332 |
| 52.0201 Business Administration and Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 262 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 262 | 19 | 281 |
| 52.0206 Non-Profit/Public/organizational Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 5 |
| 52.0301 Accounting | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 222 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 222 | 29 | 251 |
| 52.0601 Business/Managerial Economics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 2 | 28 |
| 52.0801 Finance, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 256 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 256 | 22 | 278 |
| 52.0804 Financial Planning and Services | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 11 |
| 52.0904 Hotel/Motel Administration/Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 53 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 53 | 0 | 53 |
| 52.1001 Human Resources Management/Personnel Administration, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 17 | 2 | 19 |

Georgia State University

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | | | Award L | | | Totals | s |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 52.1101 International Business/Trade/Commerce | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 32 |
| 52.1304 Actuarial Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 18 | 41 |
| 52.1401 Marketing/Marketing Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 225 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 225 | 9 | 234 |
| 52.1501 Real Estate | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 59 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 59 | 2 | 61 |
| 52.1601 Taxation | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 25 |
| 52.1701 Insurance | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 63 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 63 | 13 | 76 |
| 52.1899 General Merchandising, Sales and Related Marketing Operations, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1,217 | 5 | 505 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 1,217 | 521 | 1,738 |
| 54.0101 History, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 81 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 81 | 16 | 97 |
| * 54.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 81 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 81 | 16 | 97 |

Georgia State University

| | | 0 | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | aduate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|------------------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|------------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| ***Georgia State University Totals | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3,793 | 9 | 1,660 | 91 | 170 | 208 | 3,808 | 2,138 | 5,946 |

21

Medical College of Georgia

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | | | Award L | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.1327 Health Occupations Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| * 13.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 26.0204 Molecular Biology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 4 |
| 26.0407 Cell Biology and Anatomy | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| 26.0499 Cell/Cellular Biology and Anatomical Sciences, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 26.0901 Physiology, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 5 |
| 26.1001 Pharmacology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| * 26.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 16 |

22

Medical College of Georgia

| | Undergraduate Award Levels | | | | | | Graduate/Professional Award Levels | | | | | Totals | | | |
|---|----------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|------------------------------------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|--|--|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards | | |
| 51.0401 Dentistry (DDS, DMD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 67 | 0 | 67 | 67 | | |
| 51.0602 Dental Hygiene/Hygienist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 27 | | |
| 51.0706 Health Information/Medical Records Administration/Administrator | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 13 | | |
| 51.0905 Nuclear Medical Technology/Technologist | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 23 | | |
| 51.0907 Medical Radiologic Technology/Science - Radiation Therapist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 | | |
| 51.0908 Respiratory Care Therapy/Therapist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 19 | | |
| 51.0910 Diagnostic Medical Sonography/Sonographer and Ultrasound Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 | | |
| 51.0912 Physician Assistant | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 43 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 43 | 0 | 43 | | |
| 51.1005 Clinical Laboratory Science/Medical Technology/Technologist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 4 | 24 | | |

23

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

SRPT602_P

Medical College of Georgia

| | Undergraduate Award Levels | | | | | | Graduate/Professional Award Levels | | | | | Totals | | | |
|--|----------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|------------------------------------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|--|--|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards | | |
| 51.1201 Medicine (MD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 183 | 0 | 183 | 183 | | |
| 51.1601 Nursing - Registered Nurse Training (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 173 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 173 | 0 | 173 | | |
| 51.1604 Nurse Anesthetist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 14 | | |
| 51.1605 Family Practice Nurse/Nurse Practitioner | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 8 | | |
| 51.1608 Nursing Science (MS, PhD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 9 | | |
| 51.1699 Nursing, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 4 | | |
| 51.2299 Public Health, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 6 | | |
| 51.2306 Occupational Therapy/Therapist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 29 | | |
| 51.2308 Physical Therapy/Therapist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 39 | | |

Medical College of Georgia

| | Undergraduate Award Levels | | | | | | duate/Pro | | | Totals | | | |
|---|----------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 51.2703 Medical Illustration/Medical Illustrator | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 8 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 327 | 4 | 108 | 0 | 9 | 250 | 335 | 371 | 706 |
| 60.0101 Dental/oral Surgery Specialty | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 60.0103 Endodontics Speciality | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 60.0105 orthodontics Specialty | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 60.0106 Pedodontics Specialty | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| 60.0108 Prosthodontics Specialty | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 60.0199 Dental Residency Program, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 6 |
| * 60.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 15 |
| ***Medical College of Georgia Totals | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 327 | 19 | 110 | 0 | 24 | 250 | 335 | 403 | 738 |

University of Georgia

| | Undergraduate Award Levels | | | | | | Graduate/Professional Award Levels | | | | | Totals | | | |
|---|----------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|------------------------------------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|--|--|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards | | |
| 01.0000 Agriculture, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 16 | | |
| 01.0102 Agribusiness/Agricultural Business Operations | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 0 | 39 | | |
| 01.0103 Agricultural Economics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 14 | 24 | 38 | | |
| 01.0601 Applied Horticulture/Horticultural Operations, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 21 | 3 | 24 | | |
| 01.0605 Landscaping and Groundskeeping | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 | | |
| 01.0607 Turf and Turfgrass Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 | | |
| 01.0802 Agricultural Communication/Journalism | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 | | |
| 01.0901 Animal Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 37 | 14 | 51 | | |
| 01.0907 Poultry Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 15 | 13 | 28 | | |

University of Georgia

| | Undergraduate Award Levels | | | | | | Graduate/Professional Award Levels | | | | | Totals | | | |
|---|----------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|------------------------------------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|--|--|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards | | |
| 01.1001 Food Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 11 | 26 | 37 | | |
| 01.1102 Agronomy and Crop Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 | 9 | 13 | | |
| 01.9999 Agriculture, Agriculture Operations and Related Sciences, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 9 | | |
| * 01.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 193 | 0 | 58 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 193 | 89 | 282 | | |

27

10/31/2007

University of Georgia

| | Undergraduate Award Levels | | | | | Graduate/Professional Award Levels | | | | | Totals | | | |
|---|----------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|------------------------------------|-------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|--|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards | |
| 03.0101 Natural Resources/Conservation, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 6 | 11 | |
| 03.0103 Environmental Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 | |
| 03.0301 Fishing and Fisheries Sciences and Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 | |
| 03.0501 Forestry, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 16 | |
| 03.0502 Forest Sciences and Biology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 58 | 58 | |
| 03.0601 Wildlife and Wildlands Science and Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 32 | |
| * 03.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 65 | 0 | 48 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 65 | 64 | 129 | |
| 04.0601 Landscape Architecture (BS, BSLA, BLA, MSLA, MLA, PhD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 78 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 78 | 17 | 95 | |
| * 04.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 78 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 78 | 17 | 95 | |

University of Georgia

| | Undergraduate Award Levels | | | | | Graduate/Professional Award Levels | | | | | Totals | | | |
|---|----------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|------------------------------------|-------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|--|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards | |
| 05.0107 Latin American Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 | |
| 05.0201 African-American/Black Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 | |
| 05.0207 Women's Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 | |
| * 05.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 | |

University of Georgia

| | Undergraduate Award Levels | | | | | | Graduate/Professional Award Levels | | | | | Totals | | | |
|--|----------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|------------------------------------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|--|--|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards | | |
| 09.0102 Mass Communication/ Media Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 11 | | |
| 09.0401 Journalism | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 103 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 103 | 0 | 103 | | |
| 09.0402 Broadcast Journalism | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 36 | | |
| 09.0499 Journalism, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 37 | | |
| 09.0902 Public Relations/Image Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 96 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 96 | 0 | 96 | | |
| 09.0903 Advertising | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 121 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 121 | 0 | 121 | | |
| * 09.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 356 | 0 | 40 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 356 | 48 | 404 | | |
| 10.0202 Radio and Television Broadcasting Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 86 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 86 | 0 | 86 | | |
| * 10.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 86 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 86 | 0 | 86 | | |

University of Georgia

| | Undergraduate Award Levels | | | | | Graduate/Professional Award Levels | | | | | Totals | | | |
|---|----------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|------------------------------------|-------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|--|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards | |
| 11.0102 Artificial Intelligence and Robotics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 7 | |
| 11.0701 Computer Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 39 | 24 | 63 | |
| 11.9999 Computer and Information Sciences and Support Services, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 25 | |
| * 11.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 0 | 46 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 39 | 56 | 95 | |

31

University of Georgia

| | Undergraduate Award Levels | | | | | | Graduate/Professional Award Levels | | | | | Totals | | | |
|---|----------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|------------------------------------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|--|--|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards | | |
| 13.0101 Education, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 4 | | |
| 13.0401 Educational Leadership and Administration, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 10 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 46 | 46 | | |
| 13.0406 Higher Education/Higher Education Administration | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 | | |
| 13.0501 Educational/Instructional Media Design | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 20 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 73 | 73 | | |
| 13.0901 Social and Philosophical Foundations of Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 | | |
| 13.1001 Special Education and Teaching, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 51 | 0 | 30 | 4 | 3 | 0 | 51 | 37 | 88 | | |
| 13.1101 Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 40 | 22 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 67 | 67 | | |
| 13.1201 Adult and Continuing Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 1 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 45 | 45 | | |
| 13.1202 Elementary Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 | | |

University of Georgia

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | Gra | duate/Pro | fessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.1203 Junior High/Intermediate/Middle School Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 47 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 47 | 21 | 68 |
| 13.1209 Kindergarten/PreSchool Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 116 | 0 | 41 | 3 | 2 | 0 | 116 | 46 | 162 |
| 13.1301 Agricultural Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 21 |
| 13.1302 Art Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 4 |
| 13.1303 Business Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 17 |
| 13.1305 English/Language Arts Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 24 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 29 | 61 |
| 13.1306 Foreign Language Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 10 | 25 |
| 13.1307 Health Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 23 | 6 | 29 |
| 13.1308 Family and Consumer Sciences/Home Economics Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 13 |

University of Georgia

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.1309 Technology Teacher Education/Industrial Arts Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 13.1310 Sales and Marketing Operations/Marketing and Distribution Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| 13.1311 Mathematics Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 20 | 10 | 6 | 0 | 23 | 36 | 59 |
| 13.1312 Music Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 19 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 25 | 44 |
| 13.1314 Physical Education Teaching and Coaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 116 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 116 | 44 | 160 |
| 13.1315 Reading Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 3 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 11 |
| 13.1316 Science Teacher Education/General Science Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 15 | 5 | 3 | 0 | 19 | 23 | 42 |
| 13.1318 Social Studies Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 46 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 46 | 24 | 70 |
| 13.1320 Trade and Industrial Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 8 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 50 | 50 |

34

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

SRPT602_P

University of Georgia

| | | U | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | | ofessional | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.9999 Education, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 5 |
| * 13.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 565 | 0 | 426 | 97 | 88 | 0 | 565 | 611 | 1,176 |
| 14.0301 Agricultural/Biological Engineering and Bioengineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 31 | 3 | 34 |
| * 14.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 31 | 3 | 34 |

35

University of Georgia

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 16.0102 Linguistics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 11 | 8 | 19 |
| 16.0104 Comparative Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 4 | 28 |
| 16.0302 Japanese Language and Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| 16.0501 German Language and Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 2 | 21 |
| 16.0900 Romance Languages, Literatures, and Linguistics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 10 | 13 | 23 |
| 16.0901 French Language and Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 2 | 26 |
| 16.0902 Italian Language and Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| 16.0905 Spanish Language and Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 123 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 123 | 8 | 131 |
| 16.1200 Classics and Languages, Literatures and Linguistics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 3 | 10 |

University of Georgia

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 16.1203 Latin Language and Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| * 16.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 248 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 248 | 40 | 288 |

University of Georgia

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 19.0202 Family and Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences Communication | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 19 |
| 19.0401 Family Resource Management Studies, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 19.0402 Consumer Economics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 106 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 106 | 0 | 106 |
| 19.0501 Foods, Nutrition, and Wellness Studies, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 23 | 15 | 38 |
| 19.0601 Housing and Human Environments, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 83 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 83 | 4 | 87 |
| 19.0706 Child Development | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 118 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 118 | 10 | 128 |
| 19.0901 Apparel and Textiles, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 5 |
| 19.0904 Textile Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| * 19.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 350 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 350 | 36 | 386 |

University of Georgia

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | Gra | duate/Pro | ofessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 22.0101 Law (LL.B., J.D.) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 231 | 0 | 231 | 231 |
| 22.0201 Advanced Legal Research/Studies, General (LL.M., M.C.L., M.L.I., M.S.L., J.S.D./S.J.D.) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 8 |
| * 22.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 231 | 0 | 239 | 239 |
| 23.0101 English Language and Literature, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 192 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 192 | 27 | 219 |
| 23.0501 Creative Writing | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 23.1001 Speech and Rhetorical Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 151 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 151 | 11 | 162 |
| * 23.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 343 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 343 | 39 | 382 |
| 24.0101 Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 57 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 57 | 0 | 57 |
| * 24.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 57 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 57 | 0 | 57 |

University of Georgia

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 26.0101 Biology/Biological Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 325 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 325 | 0 | 325 |
| 26.0202 Biochemistry | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 33 | 5 | 38 |
| 26.0301 Botany/Plant Biology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 1 | 6 | 7 |
| 26.0305 Plant Pathology/Phytopathology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| 26.0401 Cell/Cellular Biology and Histology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 12 | 4 | 16 |
| 26.0502 Microbiology, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 53 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 53 | 10 | 63 |
| 26.0702 Entomology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 13 | 9 | 22 |
| 26.0801 Genetics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 33 | 7 | 40 |
| 26.1004 Toxicology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 10 |

University of Georgia

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 26.1201 Biotechnology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 26.1301 Ecology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 16 | 14 | 30 |
| 26.1302 Marine Biology and Biological Oceanography | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 9 |
| * 26.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 493 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 50 | 0 | 493 | 77 | 570 |
| 27.0101 Mathematics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 32 | 19 | 51 |
| 27.0301 Applied Mathematics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 27.0501 Statistics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 10 | 18 | 28 |
| * 27.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 42 | 38 | 80 |

University of Georgia

| | | _ | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | Gra | duate/Pro | ofessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 30.0101 Biological and Physical Sciences | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 37 |
| 30.1201 Historic Preservation and Conservation | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 9 |
| 30.2501 Cognitive Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 9 |
| * 30.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 46 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 46 | 9 | 55 |
| 31.0504 Sport and Fitness Administration/Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 43 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 43 | 0 | 43 |
| * 31.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 43 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 43 | 0 | 43 |
| 38.0101 Philosophy | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 29 | 2 | 31 |
| 38.0201 Religion/Religious Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 17 | 49 |
| * 38.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 61 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 61 | 19 | 80 |

University of Georgia

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | evels | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 40.0201 Astronomy | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| 40.0501 Chemistry, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 34 | 28 | 62 |
| 40.0601 Geology/Earth Science, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 9 | 3 | 12 |
| 40.0801 Physics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 10 | 9 | 19 |
| * 40.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 56 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 56 | 40 | 96 |
| 42.0101 Psychology, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 367 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 367 | 44 | 411 |
| 42.0601 Counseling Psychology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 8 |
| 42.1801 Educational Psychology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 12 | 2 | 10 | 0 | 8 | 24 | 32 |
| * 42.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 375 | 0 | 30 | 2 | 44 | 0 | 375 | 76 | 451 |

University of Georgia

| | | O | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 43.0104 Criminal Justice/Safety Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 77 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 77 | 0 | 77 |
| * 43.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 77 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 77 | 0 | 77 |
| 44.0401 Public Administration | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 54 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 60 | 60 |
| 44.0701 Social Work | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 54 | 0 | 141 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 54 | 149 | 203 |
| * 44.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 54 | 0 | 195 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 54 | 209 | 263 |

University of Georgia

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 45.0201 Anthropology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 38 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 38 | 7 | 45 |
| 45.0601 Economics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 34 |
| 45.0701 Geography | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 44 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 44 | 16 | 60 |
| 45.0901 International Relations and Affairs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 137 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 137 | 0 | 137 |
| 45.1001 Political Science and Government, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 221 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 221 | 18 | 239 |
| 45.1101 Sociology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 154 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 154 | 6 | 160 |
| * 45.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 628 | 0 | 30 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 628 | 47 | 675 |

45

University of Georgia

| | | _ | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 50.0501 Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 27 | 9 | 36 |
| 50.0601 Film/Cinema Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| 50.0701 Art/Art Studies, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 151 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 151 | 24 | 175 |
| 50.0702 Fine/Studio Arts, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| 50.0703 Art History, Criticism and Conservation | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 38 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 38 | 4 | 42 |
| 50.0901 Music, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 | 32 | 40 |
| 50.0903 Music Performance, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| 50.0904 Music Theory and Composition | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| * 50.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 267 | 0 | 58 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 267 | 69 | 336 |

University of Georgia

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 51.0201 Communication Disorders, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 44 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 44 | 19 | 63 |
| 51.2001 Pharmacy (PharmD [USA] PharmD, BS/BPharm [Canada]) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 142 | 0 | 142 | 142 |
| 51.2002 Pharmacy Administration and Pharmacy Policy and Regulatory Affairs (MS, PhD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 7 |
| 51.2201 Public Health, General (MPH, DPH) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 17 |
| 51.2202 Environmental Health | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 2 | 21 |
| 51.2207 Public Health Education and Promotion | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 43 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 43 | 0 | 43 |
| 51.2305 Music Therapy/Therapist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| 51.2401 Veterinary Medicine (DVM) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 96 | 0 | 96 | 96 |
| 51.2501 Veterinary Sciences/Veterinary Clinical Sciences, General (Cert, MS, PhD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |

University of Georgia

| | | _ | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 51.2503 Veterinary Physiology (Cert, MS, PhD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 51.2505 Veterinary Pathology and Pathobiology (Cert, MS, PhD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 51.2506 Veterinary Toxicology and Pharmacology (Cert, MS, PhD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 51.2511 Veterinary Infectious Diseases (Cert, MS, PhD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| 51.3101 Dietetics/ Dietitian (RD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 34 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 143 | 0 | 46 | 0 | 9 | 238 | 143 | 293 | 436 |

University of Georgia

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 52.0101 Business/Commerce, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 85 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 85 | 0 | 85 |
| 52.0201 Business Administration and Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 165 | 0 | 201 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 165 | 217 | 382 |
| 52.0206 Non-Profit/Public/organizational Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 10 |
| 52.0301 Accounting | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 126 | 0 | 88 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 126 | 88 | 214 |
| 52.0601 Business/Managerial Economics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 73 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 73 | 6 | 79 |
| 52.0801 Finance, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 228 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 228 | 0 | 228 |
| 52.1001 Human Resources Management/Personnel Administration, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 14 |
| 52.1101 International Business/Trade/Commerce | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 69 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 69 | 0 | 69 |
| 52.1201 Management Information Systems, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 53 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 53 | 0 | 53 |

University of Georgia

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | | | | aduate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|------------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 52.1401 Marketing/Marketing Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 203 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 203 | 0 | 203 |
| 52.1402 Marketing Research | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 15 |
| 52.1501 Real Estate | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 82 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 82 | 0 | 82 |
| 52.1701 Insurance | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 91 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 91 | 0 | 91 |
| 52.1902 Fashion Merchandising | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 85 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 85 | 0 | 85 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1,260 | 0 | 330 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 1,260 | 350 | 1,610 |
| 54.0101 History, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 157 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 157 | 15 | 172 |
| * 54.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 157 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 157 | 15 | 172 |
| ***University of Georgia Totals | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6,125 | 0 | 1,528 | 99 | 388 | 469 | 6,125 | 2,484 | 8,609 |

Georgia Southern University

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | | ofessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 09.0101 Communication Studies/Speech Communication and Rhetoric | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 09.0401 Journalism | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 15 |
| 09.0701 Radio and Television | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 48 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 48 | 0 | 48 |
| 09.0902 Public Relations/Image Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 67 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 67 | 0 | 67 |
| * 09.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 137 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 137 | 0 | 137 |
| 10.0305 Graphic and Printing Equipment Operator, General Production | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| * 10.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 11.0101 Computer and Information Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 17 |
| 11.0401 Information Science/Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 70 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 70 | 0 | 70 |
| * 11.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 87 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 87 | 0 | 87 |

Georgia Southern University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.0101 Education, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 29 |
| 13.0301 Curriculum and Instruction | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 22 |
| 13.0401 Educational Leadership and Administration, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 22 | 41 | 0 | 0 | 95 | 95 |
| 13.0406 Higher Education/Higher Education Administration | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 8 |
| 13.0501 Educational/Instructional Media Design | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 18 |
| 13.1001 Special Education and Teaching, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 30 | 0 | 15 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 30 | 16 | 46 |
| 13.1101 Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 34 |
| 13.1202 Elementary Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 141 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 141 | 9 | 150 |
| 13.1203 Junior High/Intermediate/Middle School Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 12 | 48 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

52

Georgia Southern University

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.1205 Secondary Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 13.1302 Art Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 3 | 10 |
| 13.1303 Business Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 1 | 11 |
| 13.1305 English/Language Arts Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 3 | 12 |
| 13.1308 Family and Consumer Sciences/Home Economics Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| 13.1309 Technology Teacher Education/Industrial Arts Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 2 | 12 |
| 13.1311 Mathematics Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 5 | 16 |
| 13.1312 Music Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 9 |
| 13.1314 Physical Education Teaching and Coaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 2 | 14 |

Georgia Southern University

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.1315 Reading Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 29 |
| 13.1316 Science Teacher Education/General Science Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 13.1317 Social Science Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 9 |
| 13.1322 Biology Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| 13.1323 Chemistry Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 13.1325 French Language Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 13.1328 History Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| 13.1330 Spanish Language Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 1 | 6 |
| * 13.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 298 | 0 | 179 | 59 | 63 | 0 | 298 | 301 | 599 |

Georgia Southern University

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 15.0201 Civil Engineering Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 15 |
| 15.0303 Electrical, Electronic and Communications Engineering Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 25 |
| 15.0699 Industrial Production Technologies/Technicians, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 16 |
| 15.0805 Mechanical Engineering/Mechanical Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 19 |
| 15.1001 Construction Engineering Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 82 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 82 | 0 | 82 |
| 15.9999 Engineering Technologies/Technicians, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 8 |
| * 15.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 157 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 157 | 8 | 165 |
| 16.0501 German Language and Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 16.0905 Spanish Language and Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| * 16.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |

Georgia Southern University

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | Gra | duate/Pro | fessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 19.0501 Foods, Nutrition, and Wellness Studies, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| 19.0701 Human Development and Family Studies, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 64 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 64 | 0 | 64 |
| 19.0901 Apparel and Textiles, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 36 |
| * 19.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 114 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 114 | 0 | 114 |
| 23.0101 English Language and Literature, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 9 | 33 |
| 23.0401 English Composition | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 19 |
| 23.1001 Speech and Rhetorical Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| * 23.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 53 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 53 | 9 | 62 |
| 24.0102 General Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 61 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 61 | 0 | 61 |
| * 24.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 61 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 61 | 0 | 61 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

SRPT602_P

Georgia Southern University

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | | | Award L | | | Totals | S |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 26.0101 Biology/Biological Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 95 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 95 | 14 | 109 |
| * 26.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 95 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 95 | 14 | 109 |
| 27.0101 Mathematics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 7 | 19 |
| * 27.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 7 | 19 |
| 31.0101 Parks, Recreation and Leisure Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 41 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 41 | 0 | 41 |
| 31.0301 Parks, Recreation and Leisure Facilities Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 4 |
| 31.0501 Health and Physical Education, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 31.0504 Sport and Fitness Administration/Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 72 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 72 | 18 | 90 |
| 31.0505 Kinesiology and Exercise Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 54 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 54 | 19 | 73 |
| * 31.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 168 | 0 | 41 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 168 | 41 | 209 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

SRPT602_P

Georgia Southern University

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 38.0101 Philosophy | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| * 38.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 40.0501 Chemistry, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 18 |
| 40.0601 Geology/Earth Science, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 40.0801 Physics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| * 40.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 30 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 30 | 0 | 30 |
| 42.0101 Psychology, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 85 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 85 | 13 | 98 |
| 42.1701 School Psychology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 28 |
| * 42.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 85 | 0 | 25 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 85 | 41 | 126 |

Georgia Southern University

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | | | Award L | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 43.0104 Criminal Justice/Safety Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 75 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 75 | 0 | 75 |
| * 43.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 75 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 75 | 0 | 75 |
| 44.0401 Public Administration | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 17 |
| * 44.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 17 |

10/31/2007

Georgia Southern University

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 45.0201 Anthropology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| 45.0601 Economics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 45.0604 Development Economics and International Development | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 45.0701 Geography | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| 45.0901 International Relations and Affairs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| 45.1001 Political Science and Government, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 36 |
| 45.1101 Sociology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 4 | 19 |
| * 45.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 76 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 76 | 4 | 80 |

Georgia Southern University

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 50.0408 Interior Design | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 21 |
| 50.0501 Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| 50.0701 Art/Art Studies, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 0 | 42 |
| 50.0702 Fine/Studio Arts, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| 50.0901 Music, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 7 | 10 |
| 50.0903 Music Performance, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 9 |
| 50.0904 Music Theory and Composition | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| * 50.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 84 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 84 | 10 | 94 |

61

Georgia Southern University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 51.0701 Health/Health Care Administration/Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 10 |
| 51.0913 Athletic Training/Trainer | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| 51.1601 Nursing - Registered Nurse Training (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 102 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 102 | 0 | 102 |
| 51.1605 Family Practice Nurse/Nurse Practitioner | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 5 |
| 51.2207 Public Health Education and Promotion | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 17 | 42 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 133 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 133 | 32 | 165 |

Georgia Southern University

| | | | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 52.0201 Business Administration and Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 143 | 0 | 65 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 143 | 65 | 208 |
| 52.0203 Logistics and Materials Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 33 |
| 52.0301 Accounting | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 70 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 70 | 31 | 101 |
| 52.0601 Business/Managerial Economics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| 52.0801 Finance, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 95 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 95 | 0 | 95 |
| 52.0904 Hotel/Motel Administration/Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 34 |
| 52.1101 International Business/Trade/Commerce | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| 52.1201 Management Information Systems, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 23 |
| 52.1401 Marketing/Marketing Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 151 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 151 | 0 | 151 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 568 | 0 | 96 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 568 | 96 | 664 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

SRPT602_P

Georgia Southern University

| | Undergraduate Award Levels | | | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | s |
|---------------------------------------|----------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 54.0101 History, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 5 | 44 |
| * 54.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 5 | 44 |
| ***Georgia Southern University Totals | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2,300 | 0 | 447 | 75 | 63 | 0 | 2,300 | 585 | 2,885 |

Valdosta State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 03.0104 Environmental Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| * 03.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| 09.0102 Mass Communication/ Media Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 57 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 57 | 0 | 57 |
| * 09.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 57 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 57 | 0 | 57 |
| 11.0101 Computer and Information Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| 11.0401 Information Science/Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |
| * 11.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 19 |

Valdosta State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.0301 Curriculum and Instruction | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 5 |
| 13.0401 Educational Leadership and Administration, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 13.0404 Educational, Instructional, and Curriculum Supervision | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 46 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 78 | 78 |
| 13.1001 Special Education and Teaching, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 66 | 0 | 37 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 66 | 39 | 105 |
| 13.1101 Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 20 |
| 13.1203 Junior High/Intermediate/Middle School Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 11 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 16 | 50 |
| 13.1205 Secondary Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 8 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 13 | 50 |
| 13.1210 Early Childhood Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 122 | 0 | 8 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 122 | 17 | 139 |
| 13.1302 Art Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |

Valdosta State University

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.1303 Business Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 2 | 12 |
| 13.1309 Technology Teacher Education/Industrial Arts Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 13 |
| 13.1312 Music Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 2 | 12 |
| 13.1314 Physical Education Teaching and Coaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 14 | 34 |
| 13.1315 Reading Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 8 |
| 13.1320 Trade and Industrial Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 22 |
| 13.9999 Education, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 29 |
| * 13.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 323 | 0 | 167 | 84 | 7 | 0 | 323 | 258 | 581 |
| 15.0699 Industrial Production Technologies/Technicians, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 15 |
| * 15.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 15 |

Valdosta State University

| | | Ü | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 16.0905 Spanish Language and Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 16.1603 Sign Language Interpretation and Translation | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| * 16.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 13 |
| 22.0302 Legal Assistant/Paralegal | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| * 22.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| 23.0101 English Language and Literature, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 30 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 30 | 4 | 34 |
| 23.1001 Speech and Rhetorical Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 75 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 75 | 0 | 75 |
| * 23.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 105 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 105 | 4 | 109 |

Valdosta State University

| | | U | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | | | Award L | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 24.0101 Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies | 0 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 37 |
| 24.0199 Liberal Arts and Sciences, General Studies and Humanities, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 64 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 64 | 0 | 64 |
| * 24.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 64 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 101 | 0 | 101 |
| 25.0101 Library Science/Librarianship | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 27 |
| * 25.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 27 |
| 26.0101 Biology/Biological Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 60 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 60 | 0 | 60 |
| * 26.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 60 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 60 | 0 | 60 |
| 27.0101 Mathematics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| * 27.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |

Valdosta State University

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 31.0599 Health and Physical Education/Fitness, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 25 |
| * 31.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 25 |
| 38.0101 Philosophy | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| * 38.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| 40.0201 Astronomy | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 40.0501 Chemistry, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 15 |
| 40.0801 Physics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| * 40.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 19 |

Valdosta State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 42.0101 Psychology, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 80 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 80 | 9 | 89 |
| 42.1801 Educational Psychology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| * 42.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 80 | 0 | 9 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 80 | 12 | 92 |
| 43.0104 Criminal Justice/Safety Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 76 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 76 | 4 | 80 |
| * 43.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 76 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 76 | 4 | 80 |
| 44.0401 Public Administration | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 55 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 55 | 55 |
| 44.0701 Social Work | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 39 |
| * 44.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 94 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 94 | 94 |

Valdosta State University

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 45.1001 Political Science and Government, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 41 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 41 | 0 | 41 |
| 45.1101 Sociology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 44 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 44 | 8 | 52 |
| * 45.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 85 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 85 | 8 | 93 |
| 47.0604 Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| * 47.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |

Valdosta State University

| | | - | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 50.0101 Visual and Performing Arts, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 21 |
| 50.0408 Interior Design | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| 50.0701 Art/Art Studies, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 26 |
| 50.0901 Music, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 50.0903 Music Performance, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| * 50.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 74 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 74 | 0 | 74 |

Valdosta State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 51.0203 Speech-Language Pathology/Pathologist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 0 | 45 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 45 | 87 |
| 51.0699 Dental Services and Allied Professions, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| 51.0913 Athletic Training/Trainer | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| 51.1505 Marriage and Family Therapy/Counseling | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 17 |
| 51.1601 Nursing - Registered Nurse Training (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 69 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 69 | 4 | 73 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 117 | 0 | 66 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 129 | 66 | 195 |

Valdosta State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 52.0201 Business Administration and Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 84 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 84 | 13 | 97 |
| 52.0301 Accounting | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 52 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 52 | 0 | 52 |
| 52.0401 Administrative Assistant and Secretarial Science, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| 52.0601 Business/Managerial Economics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| 52.0801 Finance, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 31 |
| 52.1401 Marketing/Marketing Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 61 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 61 | 0 | 61 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 248 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 250 | 13 | 263 |
| 54.0101 History, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 40 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 40 | 1 | 41 |
| * 54.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 40 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 40 | 1 | 41 |
| ***Valdosta State University Totals | 0 | 0 | 37 | 22 | 1,448 | 0 | 393 | 87 | 7 | 0 | 1,507 | 487 | 1,994 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

SRPT602_P

Albany State University

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 09.0102 Mass Communication/ Media Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| * 09.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| 11.0101 Computer and Information Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 20 |
| * 11.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 20 |

Albany State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.0401 Educational Leadership and Administration, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 38 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 62 | 62 |
| 13.1001 Special Education and Teaching, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 13 | 21 |
| 13.1101 Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 11 |
| 13.1203 Junior High/Intermediate/Middle School Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 6 | 18 |
| 13.1210 Early Childhood Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 13 | 38 |
| 13.1305 English/Language Arts Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 13.1311 Mathematics Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| 13.1312 Music Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| 13.1314 Physical Education Teaching and Coaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 4 | 7 |

Albany State University

| | | U | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.1316 Science Teacher Education/General Science Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 | 4 |
| 13.9999 Education, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 19 |
| * 13.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 73 | 0 | 78 | 38 | 0 | 0 | 73 | 116 | 189 |
| 16.0905 Spanish Language and Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| * 16.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 23.0101 English Language and Literature, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| * 23.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 26.0101 Biology/Biological Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 34 |
| * 26.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 34 |

Albany State University

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | evels | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 27.0101 Mathematics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| * 27.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| 40.0501 Chemistry, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| * 40.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| 42.0101 Psychology, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 36 |
| * 42.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 36 |
| 43.0104 Criminal Justice/Safety Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 46 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 46 | 12 | 58 |
| 43.0106 Forensic Science and Technology | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 43.0199 Corrections and Criminal Justice, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| * 43.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 51 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 52 | 12 | 64 |

Albany State University

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | evels | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 44.0401 Public Administration | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 20 |
| 44.0701 Social Work | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 21 |
| * 44.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 20 | 41 |
| 45.1001 Political Science and Government, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| 45.1101 Sociology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 16 |
| * 45.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 22 |
| 50.0705 Drawing | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| * 50.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| 51.1601 Nursing - Registered Nurse Training (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 14 | 23 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 14 | 23 |

Albany State University

| | | U | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 52.0201 Business Administration and Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 53 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 53 | 6 | 59 |
| 52.0301 Accounting | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 16 |
| 52.1201 Management Information Systems, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 52.1401 Marketing/Marketing Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 18 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 94 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 94 | 6 | 100 |
| 54.0101 History, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 9 |
| * 54.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 9 |
| ***Albany State University Totals | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 396 | 0 | 130 | 38 | 0 | 0 | 397 | 168 | 565 |

Armstrong Atlantic State University

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 09.9999 Communication, Journalism and Related Programs, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 9 |
| * 09.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 9 |
| 11.0101 Computer and Information Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 3 | 14 |
| 11.0401 Information Science/Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 20 |
| * 11.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 3 | 34 |

Armstrong Atlantic State University

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.0301 Curriculum and Instruction | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 13 |
| 13.1001 Special Education and Teaching, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 1 | 11 |
| 13.1005 Education/Teaching of Individuals with Emotional Disturbances | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 13 |
| 13.1011 Education/Teaching of Individuals with Specific Learning Disabilities | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 10 |
| 13.1012 Education/Teaching of Individuals with Speech or Language Impairments | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 5 | 9 |
| 13.1201 Adult and Continuing Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 17 |
| 13.1202 Elementary Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 60 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 60 | 60 |
| 13.1203 Junior High/Intermediate/Middle School Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 42 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 42 | 67 |
| 13.1210 Early Childhood Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 87 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 87 | 0 | 87 |

Armstrong Atlantic State University

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.1302 Art Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| 13.1305 English/Language Arts Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 13.1311 Mathematics Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 13.1312 Music Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| 13.1314 Physical Education Teaching and Coaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| 13.1316 Science Teacher Education/General Science Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 13.1318 Social Studies Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| * 13.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 141 | 0 | 165 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 141 | 165 | 306 |
| 16.0905 Spanish Language and Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |
| * 16.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

SRPT602_P

Armstrong Atlantic State University

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 23.0101 English Language and Literature, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 26 |
| * 23.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 26 |
| 24.0101 Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies | 0 | 0 | 59 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 59 | 0 | 59 |
| 24.0199 Liberal Arts and Sciences, General Studies and Humanities, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 89 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 89 | 0 | 89 |
| * 24.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 59 | 0 | 89 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 148 | 0 | 148 |
| 26.0101 Biology/Biological Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 27 |
| * 26.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 27 |
| 27.0101 Mathematics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| * 27.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |

Armstrong Atlantic State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | | | Award L | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 40.0501 Chemistry, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 22 |
| 40.0801 Physics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| * 40.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 24 |
| 42.0101 Psychology, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| * 42.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| 43.0104 Criminal Justice/Safety Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 6 |
| 43.0107 Criminal Justice/Police Science | 0 | 73 | 0 | 5 | 24 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 102 | 0 | 102 |
| * 43.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 73 | 0 | 5 | 24 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 102 | 6 | 108 |

Armstrong Atlantic State University

| | | O | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 45.0601 Economics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 29 |
| 45.1001 Political Science and Government, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 23 |
| * 45.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 52 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 52 | 0 | 52 |
| 50.0501 Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |
| 50.0701 Art/Art Studies, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 23 |
| 50.0901 Music, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| * 50.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 36 |

Armstrong Atlantic State University

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 51.0602 Dental Hygiene/Hygienist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 26 |
| 51.0799 Health and Medical Administrative Services, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 6 |
| 51.0907 Medical Radiologic Technology/Science - Radiation Therapist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 47 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 47 | 0 | 47 |
| 51.0908 Respiratory Care Therapy/Therapist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 18 |
| 51.0913 Athletic Training/Trainer | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 12 |
| 51.1005 Clinical Laboratory Science/Medical Technology/Technologist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 23 |
| 51.1601 Nursing - Registered Nurse Training (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 99 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 99 | 18 | 117 |
| 51.2201 Public Health, General (MPH, DPH) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 17 |
| 51.2308 Physical Therapy/Therapist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 20 | 27 |

88

Armstrong Atlantic State University

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | S |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 51.9999 Health Professions and Related Clinical Sciences, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 59 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 59 | 0 | 59 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 255 | 0 | 73 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 279 | 73 | 352 |
| 54.0101 History, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 8 | 28 |
| * 54.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 8 | 28 |
| ***Armstrong Atlantic State University Totals | 0 | 73 | 59 | 29 | 764 | 0 | 264 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 925 | 264 | 1,189 |

Augusta State University

| | | U | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 09.0101 Communication Studies/Speech Communication and Rhetoric | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 0 | 42 |
| * 09.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 0 | 42 |
| 11.0101 Computer and Information Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |
| * 11.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |

Augusta State University

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.0101 Education, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 45 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 50 | 50 |
| 13.0401 Educational Leadership and Administration, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 63 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 97 | 97 |
| 13.1001 Special Education and Teaching, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 16 | 26 |
| 13.1006 Education/Teaching of Individuals with Mental Retardation | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 11 |
| 13.1011 Education/Teaching of Individuals with Specific Learning Disabilities | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 9 |
| 13.1101 Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 16 |
| 13.1202 Elementary Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 54 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 54 | 14 | 68 |
| 13.1203 Junior High/Intermediate/Middle School Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 9 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 12 | 30 |
| 13.1305 English/Language Arts Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 6 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

SRPT602_P

Augusta State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | Gra | duate/Pro | ofessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|----------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.1311 Mathematics Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 13.1312 Music Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| 13.1314 Physical Education Teaching and Coaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 3 | 11 |
| 13.1317 Social Science Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| * 13.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 94 | 0 | 127 | 111 | 0 | 0 | 94 | 238 | 332 |
| 16.0905 Spanish Language and Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| * 16.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| 23.0101 English Language and Literature, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 21 |
| * 23.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 21 |

Augusta State University

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 24.0101 Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |
| * 24.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |
| 26.0101 Biology/Biological Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 33 |
| * 26.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 33 |
| 27.0101 Mathematics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| * 27.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| 40.0501 Chemistry, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| 40.0801 Physics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| * 40.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |

Augusta State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 42.0101 Psychology, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 49 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 49 | 15 | 64 |
| * 42.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 49 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 49 | 15 | 64 |
| 43.0104 Criminal Justice/Safety Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 22 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 27 |
| * 43.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 22 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 27 |
| 44.0401 Public Administration | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 10 |
| 44.0701 Social Work | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 22 |
| * 44.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 10 | 32 |
| 45.1001 Political Science and Government, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 16 |
| 45.1101 Sociology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 32 |
| * 45.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 48 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 48 | 0 | 48 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

SRPT602_P

Augusta State University

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 50.0706 Intermedia/Multimedia | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 13 |
| 50.0901 Music, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| 50.0903 Music Performance, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| * 50.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 19 |
| 51.1601 Nursing - Registered Nurse Training (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 71 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 71 | 0 | 71 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 71 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 71 | 0 | 71 |

Augusta State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | evels | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 52.0201 Business Administration and Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 49 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 49 | 34 | 83 |
| 52.0301 Accounting | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 31 |
| 52.0801 Finance, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 25 |
| 52.1201 Management Information Systems, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 13 |
| 52.1401 Marketing/Marketing Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 35 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 35 | 0 | 35 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 153 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 153 | 34 | 187 |
| 54.0101 History, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 19 |
| * 54.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 19 |
| ***Augusta State University Totals | 0 | 0 | 11 | 76 | 555 | 0 | 186 | 111 | 0 | 0 | 642 | 297 | 939 |

Clayton State University

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 09.0101 Communication Studies/Speech Communication and Rhetoric | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| * 09.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| 11.0103 Information Technology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 34 |
| 11.0401 Information Science/Studies | 0 | 16 | 0 | 43 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 59 | 0 | 59 |
| 11.0901 Computer Systems Networking and Telecommunications | 9 | 8 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 34 |
| * 11.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 9 | 24 | 0 | 60 | 34 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 127 | 0 | 127 |
| 13.1203 Junior High/Intermediate/Middle School Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 34 |
| * 13.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 34 |

Clayton State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 15.1301 Drafting and Design Technology/Technician, General | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 15.1303 Architectural Drafting and Architectural CAD/CADD | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| * 15.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 1 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |
| 22.0302 Legal Assistant/Paralegal | 0 | 37 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 52 | 0 | 52 |
| * 22.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 37 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 52 | 0 | 52 |
| 24.0101 Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 80 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 99 | 0 | 99 |
| * 24.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 80 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 99 | 0 | 99 |
| 26.0101 Biology/Biological Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 28 |
| * 26.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 28 |

Clayton State University

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | evels | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 27.0101 Mathematics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| * 27.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| 31.0504 Sport and Fitness Administration/Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| * 31.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 42.0401 Community Psychology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 92 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 92 | 0 | 92 |
| * 42.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 92 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 92 | 0 | 92 |
| 43.0104 Criminal Justice/Safety Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 21 |
| * 43.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 21 |
| 45.1001 Political Science and Government, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| * 45.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |

Clayton State University

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 47.0101 Electrical/Electronics Equipment Installation and Repair, General | 0 | 1 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| 47.0607 Airframe Mechanics and Aircraft Maintenance Technology/Technician | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| 47.0608 Aircraft Powerplant Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| * 47.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 7 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 17 |
| 50.0901 Music, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| * 50.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |

Clayton State University

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 51.0602 Dental Hygiene/Hygienist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 27 |
| 51.0702 Hospital and Health Care Facilities Administration/Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 52 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 52 | 0 | 52 |
| 51.0799 Health and Medical Administrative Services, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| 51.0801 Medical/Clinical Assistant | 0 | 13 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 29 |
| 51.0904 Emergency Medical Technology/Technician (EMT Paramedic) | 0 | 1 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| 51.1601 Nursing - Registered Nurse Training (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 85 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 85 | 0 | 85 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 14 | 0 | 18 | 169 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 201 | 0 | 201 |

Clayton State University

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 52.0101 Business/Commerce, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 17 |
| 52.0201 Business Administration and Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 52 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 52 | 0 | 52 |
| 52.0204 office Management and Supervision | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 32 |
| 52.0299 Business/Managerial Operations, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 32 |
| 52.0301 Accounting | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 0 | 42 |
| 52.0401 Administrative Assistant and Secretarial Science, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |
| 52.0408 General office Occupations and Clerical Services | 7 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 23 |
| 52.1401 Marketing/Marketing Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 27 |
| 52.1801 Sales, Distribution and Marketing Operations, General | 0 | 3 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 7 | 19 | 0 | 19 | 202 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 247 | 0 | 247 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

SRPT602_P

Clayton State University

| | Undergraduate Award Levels | | | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|------------------------------------|----------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 54.0101 History, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 16 |
| * 54.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 16 |
| ***Clayton State University Totals | 17 | 101 | 19 | 132 | 711 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 980 | 0 | 980 |

Columbus State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 03.0104 Environmental Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| * 03.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 05.0101 African Studies | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| * 05.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 11.0101 Computer and Information Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 19 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 18 | 39 |
| * 11.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 19 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 18 | 39 |

Columbus State University

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.0401 Educational Leadership and Administration, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 34 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 47 | 47 |
| 13.0501 Educational/Instructional Media Design | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| 13.1005 Education/Teaching of Individuals with Emotional Disturbances | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 5 |
| 13.1006 Education/Teaching of Individuals with Mental Retardation | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 1 | 4 |
| 13.1011 Education/Teaching of Individuals with Specific Learning Disabilities | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 8 |
| 13.1101 Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 33 |
| 13.1203 Junior High/Intermediate/Middle School Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 16 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 18 | 29 |
| 13.1210 Early Childhood Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 68 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 68 | 4 | 72 |
| 13.1302 Art Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |

Columbus State University

| | | | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.1305 English/Language Arts Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 9 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 15 | 22 |
| 13.1311 Mathematics Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 4 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 5 | 10 |
| 13.1312 Music Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 5 | 16 |
| 13.1314 Physical Education Teaching and Coaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 7 | 13 |
| 13.1316 Science Teacher Education/General Science Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 5 | 8 |
| 13.1317 Social Science Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 4 |
| 13.1318 Social Studies Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| 13.1324 Drama and Dance Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| * 13.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 125 | 0 | 114 | 46 | 0 | 0 | 125 | 160 | 285 |

Columbus State University

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | Gra | duate/Pro | ofessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 16.0905 Spanish Language and Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| * 16.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 23.0101 English Language and Literature, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 20 |
| 23.1001 Speech and Rhetorical Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 23 |
| * 23.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 43 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 43 | 0 | 43 |
| 24.0101 Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| 24.0199 Liberal Arts and Sciences, General Studies and Humanities, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| * 24.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| 26.0101 Biology/Biological Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 26 |
| * 26.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 26 |

Columbus State University

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 27.0101 Mathematics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| * 27.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| 31.0505 Kinesiology and Exercise Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 28 |
| * 31.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 28 |
| 40.0501 Chemistry, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 40.0601 Geology/Earth Science, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| * 40.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| 42.0101 Psychology, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 36 |
| * 42.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 36 |

Columbus State University

| | | - | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 43.0104 Criminal Justice/Safety Studies | 0 | 87 | 0 | 9 | 67 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 163 | 0 | 163 |
| * 43.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 87 | 0 | 9 | 67 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 163 | 0 | 163 |
| 45.1001 Political Science and Government, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 18 |
| 45.1101 Sociology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 26 |
| 45.9999 Social Sciences, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 113 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 113 | 113 |
| * 45.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 44 | 0 | 113 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 44 | 113 | 157 |

Columbus State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 50.0501 Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 50.0705 Drawing | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| 50.0901 Music, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 50.0903 Music Performance, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 16 |
| * 50.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 0 | 42 |
| 51.0000 Health Services/Allied Health/Health Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 18 |
| 51.1601 Nursing - Registered Nurse Training (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 71 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 71 | 0 | 71 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 89 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 89 | 0 | 89 |

Columbus State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 52.0101 Business/Commerce, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 29 | 55 |
| 52.0201 Business Administration and Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 40 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 40 | 0 | 40 |
| 52.0301 Accounting | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 18 |
| 52.0801 Finance, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 26 |
| 52.1201 Management Information Systems, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 27 |
| 52.1401 Marketing/Marketing Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 0 | 39 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 176 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 176 | 29 | 205 |
| 54.0101 History, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| * 54.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| ***Columbus State University Totals | 1 | 87 | 10 | 11 | 721 | 0 | 276 | 46 | 0 | 0 | 830 | 322 | 1,152 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

SRPT602_P

Fort Valley State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 01.0103 Agricultural Economics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| 01.0901 Animal Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| 01.1103 Horticultural Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |
| * 01.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 12 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 3 | 17 |
| 05.0299 Ethnic, Cultural Minority, and Gender Studies, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| * 05.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 09.0401 Journalism | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 22 |
| * 09.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 22 |

112

Fort Valley State University

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | Gra | duate/Pro | fessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 11.0101 Computer and Information Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| 11.0401 Information Science/Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| * 11.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 13 |
| 13.1202 Elementary Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 13.1203 Junior High/Intermediate/Middle School Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 1 | 5 |
| 13.1301 Agricultural Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 13.1314 Physical Education Teaching and Coaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| * 13.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 1 | 10 |
| 15.0303 Electrical, Electronic and Communications Engineering Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |
| * 15.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

SRPT602_P

Fort Valley State University

| | | U | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 19.0701 Human Development and Family Studies, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 24 |
| 19.0706 Child Development | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| * 19.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 24 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 36 |
| 23.0101 English Language and Literature, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| * 23.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| 26.0101 Biology/Biological Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 32 |
| * 26.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 32 |
| 27.0101 Mathematics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| * 27.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |

Fort Valley State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 40.0501 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Chemistry, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| * 40.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| 42.0101 Psychology, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 21 |
| * 42.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 21 |
| 43.0104 Criminal Justice/Safety Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 31 |
| * 43.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 31 |
| 44.0701 Social Work | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 20 |
| * 44.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 20 |

Fort Valley State University

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | Gra | duate/Pro | fessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 45.1001 Political Science and Government, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| 45.1101 Sociology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| * 45.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| 50.0402 Commercial and Advertising Art | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| * 50.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 51.0808 Veterinary/Animal Health Technology/Technician and Veterinary Assistant | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| 51.1599 Mental and Social Health Services and Allied Professions, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 17 |
| 51.2202 Environmental Health | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| 51.2310 Vocational Rehabilitation Counseling/Counselor | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 8 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 28 | 38 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

SRPT602_P

Fort Valley State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 52.0101 Business/Commerce, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 52.0201 Business Administration and Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 31 |
| 52.0301 Accounting | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 13 |
| 52.0601 Business/Managerial Economics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| 52.1401 Marketing/Marketing Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 62 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 62 | 0 | 62 |
| 54.0101 History, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| * 54.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| ***Fort Valley State University Totals | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 293 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 310 | 32 | 342 |

Georgia College & State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 03.0104 Environmental Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |
| * 03.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |
| 09.0401 Journalism | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 44 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 44 | 0 | 44 |
| * 09.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 44 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 44 | 0 | 44 |
| 11.0101 Computer and Information Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| * 11.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |

Georgia College & State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.0301 Curriculum and Instruction | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 13.0401 Educational Leadership and Administration, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 41 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 78 | 78 |
| 13.0501 Educational/Instructional Media Design | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 25 |
| 13.1001 Special Education and Teaching, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 21 |
| 13.1099 Special Education and Teaching, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 18 |
| 13.1203 Junior High/Intermediate/Middle School Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 8 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 16 | 34 |
| 13.1205 Secondary Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 57 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 57 | 57 |
| 13.1210 Early Childhood Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 49 | 0 | 8 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 49 | 15 | 64 |
| 13.1307 Health Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 41 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 41 | 0 | 41 |

Georgia College & State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.1312 Music Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| 13.1314 Physical Education Teaching and Coaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 7 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 8 | 19 |
| * 13.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 143 | 0 | 160 | 58 | 0 | 0 | 143 | 218 | 361 |
| 16.0905 Spanish Language and Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 13 |
| * 16.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 13 |
| 23.0101 English Language and Literature, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 3 | 36 |
| 23.0501 Creative Writing | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 9 |
| 23.1001 Speech and Rhetorical Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| * 23.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 43 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 43 | 12 | 55 |

Georgia College & State University

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 24.0199 Liberal Arts and Sciences, General Studies and Humanities, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| * 24.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| 26.0101 Biology/Biological Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 47 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 47 | 9 | 56 |
| * 26.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 47 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 47 | 9 | 56 |
| 27.0101 Mathematics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| * 27.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| 31.0101 Parks, Recreation and Leisure Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 15 |
| * 31.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 15 |
| 40.0501 Chemistry, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| * 40.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |

Georgia College & State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 42.0101 Psychology, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 90 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 90 | 0 | 90 |
| * 42.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 90 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 90 | 0 | 90 |
| 43.0103 Criminal Justice/Law Enforcement Administration | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 35 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 35 | 4 | 39 |
| * 43.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 35 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 35 | 4 | 39 |
| 44.0401 Public Administration | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 29 |
| * 44.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 29 |
| 45.1001 Political Science and Government, General 45.1101 Sociology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 30 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 30 7 | 0 | 30 7 |
| * 45.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 37 |

Georgia College & State University

| | | | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 50.0501 Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| 50.0701 Art/Art Studies, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 18 |
| 50.0704 Arts Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 50.0901 Music, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| * 50.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 26 |

Georgia College & State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 51.1601 Nursing - Registered Nurse Training (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 79 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 79 | 0 | 79 |
| 51.1602 Nursing Administration (MSN, MS, PhD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 51.1605 Family Practice Nurse/Nurse Practitioner | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 9 |
| 51.1699 Nursing, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| 51.2305 Music Therapy/Therapist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 5 | 9 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 83 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 83 | 18 | 101 |

124

Georgia College & State University

| | | 0 | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 52.0101 Business/Commerce, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 46 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 46 | 72 |
| 52.0201 Business Administration and Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 60 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 60 | 0 | 60 |
| 52.0203 Logistics and Materials Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 27 |
| 52.0301 Accounting | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 9 | 31 |
| 52.0601 Business/Managerial Economics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 9 |
| 52.1101 International Business/Trade/Commerce | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 9 |
| 52.1201 Management Information Systems, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 11 |
| 52.1399 Management Sciences and Quantitative Methods, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 17 |
| 52.1401 Marketing/Marketing Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 45 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 45 | 0 | 45 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 188 | 0 | 93 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 188 | 93 | 281 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

SRPT602_P

Georgia College & State University

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | S |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 54.0101 History, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 4 | 33 |
| * 54.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 4 | 33 |
| ***Georgia College & State University Totals | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 832 | 0 | 329 | 58 | 0 | 0 | 832 | 387 | 1,219 |

Georgia Southwestern State University

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 11.0103 Information Technology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| 11.0202 Computer Programming, Specific Applications | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 11.0701 Computer Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 2 | 20 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 22 | 29 |
| 11.0801 Web Page, Digital/Multimedia and Information Resources Design | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| * 11.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 17 | 2 | 20 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 22 | 41 |

Georgia Southwestern State University

| | | | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.1001 Special Education and Teaching, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 8 | 11 |
| 13.1011 Education/Teaching of Individuals with Specific Learning Disabilities | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 2 | 6 |
| 13.1202 Elementary Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 58 | 0 | 7 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 58 | 19 | 77 |
| 13.1203 Junior High/Intermediate/Middle School Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 4 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 11 | 22 |
| 13.1305 English/Language Arts Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| 13.1314 Physical Education Teaching and Coaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 2 | 29 |
| 13.1315 Reading Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 10 |
| 13.1318 Social Studies Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| * 13.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 103 | 0 | 37 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 103 | 56 | 159 |

Georgia Southwestern State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 23.0101 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| English Language and Literature, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| * 23.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| 26.0101 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Biology/Biological Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| * 26.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| 27.0101 Mathematics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| * 27.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| 31.0301 Parks, Recreation and Leisure Facilities Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| * 31.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| 40.0501 Chemistry, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| * 40.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |

Georgia Southwestern State University

| | | U | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 42.0101 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Psychology, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 41 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 41 | 0 | 41 |
| * 42.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 41 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 41 | 0 | 41 |
| · 42.xxxx CIF Sub Totals · · · · | U | U | U | U | 41 | U | U | U | U | U | 41 | U | 41 |
| 45.1001 Political Science and Government, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| 45.1101 Sociology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 18 |
| * 45.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 22 |
| 47.0101 Electrical/Electronics Equipment Installation and Repair, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 47.0608 Aircraft Powerplant Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| * 47.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |

Georgia Southwestern State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 50.0501 Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 50.0701 Art/Art Studies, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| 50.0901 Music, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| * 50.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| 51.1601 Nursing - Registered Nurse Training (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 31 |
| 51.1613 Licensed Practical /Vocational Nurse Training (LPN, LVN, Cert, Dipl, AAS) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 31 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 32 |

Georgia Southwestern State University

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 52.0201 Business Administration and Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 55 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 55 | 17 | 72 |
| 52.0301 Accounting | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 28 |
| 52.0302 Accounting Technology/Technician and Bookkeeping | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 52.0408 General office Occupations and Clerical Services | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 52.1001 Human Resources Management/Personnel Administration, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| 52.1201 Management Information Systems, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 52.1401 Marketing/Marketing Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 107 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 110 | 17 | 127 |
| 54.0101 History, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 19 |
| * 54.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 19 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

SRPT602_P

Georgia Southwestern State University

| | | 0 | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| ***Georgia Southwestern State University Totals | 1 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 370 | 2 | 74 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 378 | 95 | 473 |

133

Kennesaw State University

| | | | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 09.0101 Communication Studies/Speech Communication and Rhetoric | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 156 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 156 | 0 | 156 |
| * 09.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 156 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 156 | 0 | 156 |
| 11.0101 Computer and Information Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 29 |
| 11.0401 Information Science/Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 76 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 76 | 33 | 109 |
| 11.0701 Computer Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 14 |
| 11.1003 Computer and Information Systems Security | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| * 11.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 109 | 0 | 47 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 109 | 47 | 156 |

Kennesaw State University

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.0401 Educational Leadership and Administration, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 139 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 139 | 139 |
| 13.1001 Special Education and Teaching, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 23 |
| 13.1202 Elementary Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 272 | 0 | 135 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 272 | 135 | 407 |
| 13.1203 Junior High/Intermediate/Middle School Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 50 | 0 | 62 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 50 | 62 | 112 |
| 13.1302 Art Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 13 |
| 13.1305 English/Language Arts Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 30 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 30 | 0 | 30 |
| 13.1311 Mathematics Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 15 |
| 13.1312 Music Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| 13.1314 Physical Education Teaching and Coaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 18 |

Kennesaw State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | Gra | duate/Pro | ofessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.1318 Social Studies Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 49 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 49 | 0 | 49 |
| 13.1322 Biology Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |
| 13.1323 Chemistry Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| * 13.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 468 | 0 | 359 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 468 | 359 | 827 |
| 16.9999 Foreign Languages, Literatures, and Linguistics, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 31 |
| * 16.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 31 |
| 23.0101 English Language and Literature, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 60 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 60 | 0 | 60 |
| 23.0501 Creative Writing | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 33 |
| * 23.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 60 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 60 | 33 | 93 |

Kennesaw State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | Gra | duate/Pro | ofessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|----------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 26.0101 Biology/Biological Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 72 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 72 | 0 | 72 |
| 26.0202 Biochemistry | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 13 |
| 26.1201 Biotechnology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 16 |
| * 26.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 101 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 101 | 0 | 101 |
| 27.0101 Mathematics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| * 27.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| 30.0501 Peace Studies and Conflict Resolution | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 22 |
| 30.9999 Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| * 30.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 22 | 25 |

Kennesaw State University

| | | U | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 31.0504 Sport and Fitness Administration/Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 51 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 51 | 0 | 51 |
| 31.0505 Kinesiology and Exercise Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 64 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 64 | 0 | 64 |
| * 31.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 115 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 115 | 0 | 115 |
| 40.0501 Chemistry, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 21 |
| * 40.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 21 |
| 42.0101 Psychology, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 143 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 143 | 0 | 143 |
| * 42.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 143 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 143 | 0 | 143 |
| 43.0104 Criminal Justice/Safety Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 79 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 79 | 0 | 79 |
| * 43.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 79 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 79 | 0 | 79 |

Kennesaw State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 44.0000 Human Services, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 49 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 49 | 0 | 49 |
| 44.0401 Public Administration | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 20 |
| * 44.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 49 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 49 | 20 | 69 |
| 45.0702 Cartography | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| 45.0901 International Relations and Affairs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 47 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 47 | 0 | 47 |
| 45.1001 Political Science and Government, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 55 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 55 | 0 | 55 |
| 45.1101 Sociology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 40 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 40 | 0 | 40 |
| * 45.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 156 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 156 | 0 | 156 |

Kennesaw State University

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | Gra | duate/Pro | ofessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|----------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 50.0501 Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 20 |
| 50.0701 Art/Art Studies, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 0 | 39 |
| 50.0901 Music, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 50.0903 Music Performance, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| * 50.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 78 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 78 | 0 | 78 |
| 51.1601 Nursing - Registered Nurse Training (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 201 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 201 | 0 | 201 |
| 51.1602 Nursing Administration (MSN, MS, PhD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 4 |
| 51.1605 Family Practice Nurse/Nurse Practitioner | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 28 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 201 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 201 | 32 | 233 |

Kennesaw State University

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 52.0201 Business Administration and Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 222 | 0 | 231 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 222 | 231 | 453 |
| 52.0301 Accounting | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 128 | 0 | 47 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 128 | 47 | 175 |
| 52.0601 Business/Managerial Economics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 20 |
| 52.0801 Finance, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 143 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 143 | 0 | 143 |
| 52.1401 Marketing/Marketing Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 139 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 139 | 0 | 139 |
| 52.1801 Sales, Distribution and Marketing Operations, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 21 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 673 | 0 | 278 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 673 | 278 | 951 |
| 54.0101 History, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 48 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 48 | 0 | 48 |
| * 54.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 48 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 48 | 0 | 48 |
| ***Kennesaw State University Totals | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2,505 | 0 | 791 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2,505 | 791 | 3,296 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

North Georgia College & State University

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | Gra | duate/Pro | fessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 11.0101 Computer and Information Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| * 11.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 13.0401 Educational Leadership and Administration, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 23 |
| 13.1001 Special Education and Teaching, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 76 | 0 | 56 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 76 | 56 | 132 |
| 13.1203 Junior High/Intermediate/Middle School Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 29 | 51 |
| 13.1210 Early Childhood Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 43 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 43 | 60 |
| 13.1302 Art Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 4 | 11 |
| 13.1305 English/Language Arts Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 13.1311 Mathematics Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 7 |
| 13.1312 Music Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |

North Georgia College & State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.1314 Physical Education Teaching and Coaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 44 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 44 | 17 | 61 |
| 13.1316 Science Teacher Education/General Science Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 7 |
| 13.1317 Social Science Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 8 |
| * 13.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 170 | 0 | 172 | 23 | 0 | 0 | 170 | 195 | 365 |
| 16.0905 Spanish Language and Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 16 |
| * 16.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 16 |
| 23.0101 English Language and Literature, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 21 |
| * 23.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 21 |
| 26.0101 Biology/Biological Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 53 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 53 | 0 | 53 |
| * 26.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 53 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 53 | 0 | 53 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

North Georgia College & State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | | | Award L | | | Totals | s |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 27.0101 Mathematics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| * 27.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| 40.0501 Chemistry, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| 40.0801 Physics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| * 40.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| 42.0101 Psychology, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 24 |
| 42.0401 Community Psychology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 9 |
| * 42.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 9 | 33 |
| 43.0104 Criminal Justice/Safety Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 60 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 60 | 0 | 60 |
| * 43.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 60 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 60 | 0 | 60 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

North Georgia College & State University

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 44.0401 Public Administration | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 5 |
| * 44.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 5 |
| 45.0101 Social Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 22 |
| 45.1001 Political Science and Government, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 28 |
| 45.1101 Sociology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 25 |
| * 45.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 75 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 75 | 0 | 75 |
| 50.0402 Commercial and Advertising Art | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 50.0702 Fine/Studio Arts, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| 50.0903 Music Performance, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| * 50.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 23 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

North Georgia College & State University

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 51.0913 Athletic Training/Trainer | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| 51.1601 Nursing - Registered Nurse Training (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 118 | 23 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 141 | 0 | 141 |
| 51.1605 Family Practice Nurse/Nurse Practitioner | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 13 |
| 51.2308 Physical Therapy/Therapist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 24 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 118 | 31 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 149 | 37 | 186 |
| 52.0201 Business Administration and Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 68 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 68 | 0 | 68 |
| 52.0301 Accounting | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 36 |
| 52.0801 Finance, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 31 |
| 52.1401 Marketing/Marketing Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 48 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 48 | 0 | 48 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 183 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 183 | 0 | 183 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

North Georgia College & State University

| | | | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 54.0101 History, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 33 |
| * 54.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 33 |
| ***North Georgia College & State University Totals | 0 | 0 | 0 | 118 | 713 | 0 | 223 | 23 | 0 | 0 | 831 | 246 | 1,077 |

Savannah State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 05.9999 Area, Ethnic, Cultural, and Gender Studies, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| * 05.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 09.0401 Journalism | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 38 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 38 | 0 | 38 |
| * 09.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 38 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 38 | 0 | 38 |
| 11.0401 Information Science/Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 16 |
| * 11.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 16 |

Savannah State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 15.0201 Civil Engineering Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| 15.0303 Electrical, Electronic and Communications Engineering Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |
| 15.0805 Mechanical Engineering/Mechanical Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 15.1201 Computer Engineering Technology/ Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |
| 15.9999 Engineering Technologies/Technicians, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| * 15.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 34 |
| 23.0101 English Language and Literature, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |
| * 23.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |

Savannah State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 26.0101 Biology/Biological Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 27 |
| 26.1302 Marine Biology and Biological Oceanography | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 4 | 16 |
| * 26.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 4 | 43 |
| 27.0101 Mathematics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| * 27.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| 40.0501 Chemistry, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 40.0601 Geology/Earth Science, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| * 40.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 42.0701 Developmental and Child Psychology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| * 42.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

Savannah State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | Gra | duate/Pro | fessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 43.0199 Corrections and Criminal Justice, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 23 |
| * 43.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 23 |
| 44.0401 Public Administration 44.0701 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 13 |
| Social Work | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 25 | 45 |
| * 44.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 38 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 38 | 58 |
| 45.1001 Political Science and Government, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| 45.1101 Sociology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 28 |
| 45.1201 Urban Studies/Affairs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| * 45.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 2 | 44 |

Savannah State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | evels | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 50.0101 Visual and Performing Arts, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| * 50.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 52.0201 Business Administration and Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 45 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 45 | 0 | 45 |
| 52.0301 Accounting | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 30 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 30 | 0 | 30 |
| 52.1401 Marketing/Marketing Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 31 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 106 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 106 | 0 | 106 |
| 54.0101 History, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| * 54.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| ***Savannah State University Totals | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 370 | 0 | 44 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 370 | 44 | 414 |

Southern Polytechnic State University

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | Gra | duate/Pro | fessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 04.0201 Architecture (BArch, BA/BS, MArch, MA/MS, PhD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 33 |
| * 04.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 33 |
| 09.0199 Communication and Media Studies, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 1 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 9 | 30 |
| * 09.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 1 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 9 | 30 |
| 11.0103 Information Technology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 27 | 63 |
| 11.0701 Computer Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 33 | 70 |
| * 11.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 73 | 0 | 60 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 73 | 60 | 133 |
| 14.0903 Computer Software Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 1 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 14 | 18 |
| 14.2701 Systems Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 6 |
| * 14.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 1 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 20 | 24 |

Southern Polytechnic State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 15.0000 Engineering Technology, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 11 | 53 |
| 15.0201 Civil Engineering Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 35 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 35 | 0 | 35 |
| 15.0303 Electrical, Electronic and Communications Engineering Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 61 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 61 | 0 | 61 |
| 15.0305 Telecommunications Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| 15.0699 Industrial Production Technologies/Technicians, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| 15.0702 Quality Control Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 16 |
| 15.0805 Mechanical Engineering/Mechanical Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 45 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 45 | 0 | 45 |
| 15.1102 Survey Technology/ Surveying | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| 15.1201 Computer Engineering Technology/ Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 17 |
| * 15.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 218 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 220 | 27 | 247 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

Southern Polytechnic State University

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | | | Award L | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 24.0101 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| * 24.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 26.0101 Biology/Biological Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| * 26.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| 27.0101 Mathematics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| * 27.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| 40.0801 Physics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| * 40.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| 45.0901 International Relations and Affairs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| * 45.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |

Southern Polytechnic State University

| | | | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 52.0701 Entrepreneurship/Entrepreneurial Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 29 | 54 |
| 52.2001 Construction Management | 4 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 53 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 59 | 11 | 70 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 4 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 78 | 0 | 40 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 84 | 40 | 124 |
| ***Southern Polytechnic State University Totals | 5 | 3 | 2 | 0 | 458 | 2 | 154 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 468 | 156 | 624 |

University of West Georgia

| | | U | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | S |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 03.0103 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Environmental Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| 03.0104 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Environmental Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| * 03.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| USAAAA CII Sub I Oldis | U | U | 0 | 0 | U | U | 0 | U | U | U | U | U | o o |
| 09.0401 Journalism | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 40 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 40 | 0 | 40 |
| Voulation | U | U | U | U | 40 | U | U | U | U | U | 40 | U | 40 |
| * 09.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 40 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 40 | 0 | 40 |
| 11.0101 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Computer and Information Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 11.0701 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Computer Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 7 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| * 11.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 7 | 14 |

157

10/31/2007

University of West Georgia

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.0401 Educational Leadership and Administration, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 48 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 72 | 72 |
| 13.0501 Educational/Instructional Media Design | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 41 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 80 | 80 |
| 13.1001 Special Education and Teaching, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 23 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 34 | 59 |
| 13.1101 Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 43 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 52 | 52 |
| 13.1202 Elementary Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 160 | 0 | 26 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 160 | 33 | 193 |
| 13.1203 Junior High/Intermediate/Middle School Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 18 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 22 | 43 |
| 13.1302 Art Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 4 |
| 13.1303 Business Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 28 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 32 | 39 |
| 13.1305 English/Language Arts Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 6 |

University of West Georgia

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.1311 Mathematics Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 11 |
| 13.1312 Music Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 1 | 7 |
| 13.1314 Physical Education Teaching and Coaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 4 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 6 | 20 |
| 13.1315 Reading Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 11 |
| 13.1316 Science Teacher Education/General Science Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 9 |
| 13.1318 Social Studies Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 13.1322 Biology Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| 13.1323 Chemistry Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 13.1330 Spanish Language Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |

University of West Georgia

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.9999 Education, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 6 |
| * 13.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 239 | 0 | 238 | 138 | 6 | 0 | 239 | 382 | 621 |
| 16.0901 French Language and Literature 16.0905 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| Spanish Language and Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| * 16.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 23.0101 English Language and Literature, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 3 | 34 |
| * 23.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 3 | 34 |
| 26.0101 Biology/Biological Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 65 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 65 | 3 | 68 |
| * 26.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 65 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 65 | 3 | 68 |

University of West Georgia

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | | | Gra | duate/Pro | ofessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|----------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 27.0101 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mathematics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 16 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| * 27.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 16 |
| 30.1101 Gerontology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| * 30.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 31.0301 Parks, Recreation and Leisure Facilities Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 33 |
| * 31.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 33 |
| 38.0101 Philosophy | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| * 38.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |

161

University of West Georgia

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 40.0501 Chemistry, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 22 |
| 40.0601 Geology/Earth Science, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| 40.0699 Geological and Earth Sciences/Geosciences, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 40.0801 Physics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| * 40.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 32 |
| 42.0101 Psychology, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 87 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 87 | 16 | 103 |
| * 42.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 87 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 87 | 16 | 103 |
| 44.0401 Public Administration | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 11 |
| * 44.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 11 |

University of West Georgia

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 45.0201 Anthropology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| 45.0401 Criminology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 28 |
| 45.0601 Economics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 45.0605 International Economics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| 45.0701 Geography | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 45.0901 International Relations and Affairs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 45.1001 Political Science and Government, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 29 |
| 45.1101 Sociology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 41 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 41 | 1 | 42 |
| * 45.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 116 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 116 | 1 | 117 |

University of West Georgia

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 50.0501 Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 50.0701 Art/Art Studies, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 32 |
| 50.0903 Music Performance, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| * 50.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 35 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 35 | 0 | 35 |
| 51.0203 Speech-Language Pathology/Pathologist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 14 | 31 |
| 51.1601 Nursing - Registered Nurse Training (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 69 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 69 | 11 | 80 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 86 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 86 | 25 | 111 |

University of West Georgia

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 52.0201 Business Administration and Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 104 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 104 | 23 | 127 |
| 52.0204 office Management and Supervision | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 52.0301 Accounting | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 40 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 40 | 6 | 46 |
| 52.0601 Business/Managerial Economics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| 52.0801 Finance, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 17 |
| 52.1201 Management Information Systems, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 24 |
| 52.1401 Marketing/Marketing Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 84 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 84 | 0 | 84 |
| 52.1501 Real Estate | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 16 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 290 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 290 | 29 | 319 |

University of West Georgia

| | | 0 | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--------------------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 54.0101 History, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 8 | 40 |
| * 54.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 8 | 40 |
| ***University of West Georgia Totals | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1,126 | 3 | 339 | 138 | 6 | 0 | 1,126 | 486 | 1,612 |

166

Abraham Baldwin Agricultural College

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | | | Award L | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 01.0199 Agricultural Business and Management, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 01.0204 Agricultural Power Machinery Operation | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| 01.0302 Animal/Livestock Husbandry and Production | 2 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| 01.0304 Crop Production | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 01.0601 Applied Horticulture/Horticultural Operations, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 26 |
| 01.0901 Animal Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 01.0907 Poultry Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| * 01.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 2 | 0 | 0 | 48 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 50 | 0 | 50 |

Abraham Baldwin Agricultural College

| | | | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 03.0511 Forestry Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| 03.0601 Wildlife and Wildlands Science and Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 17 |
| * 03.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 23 |
| 11.0101 Computer and Information Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| * 11.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| 19.0101 Family and Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| * 19.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 24.0101 Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies | 0 | 0 | 284 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 284 | 0 | 284 |
| * 24.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 284 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 284 | 0 | 284 |

Abraham Baldwin Agricultural College

| | | U | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 43.0107 Criminal Justice/Police Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| 43.0203 Fire Science/Firefighting | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| * 43.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| 44.0701 Social Work | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| * 44.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| 47.0303 Industrial Mechanics and Maintenance Technology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| * 47.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |

Abraham Baldwin Agricultural College

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | evels | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 51.0801 Medical/Clinical Assistant | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 51.0907 Medical Radiologic Technology/Science - Radiation Therapist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 51.1601 Nursing - Registered Nurse Training (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 93 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 93 | 0 | 93 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 96 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 96 | 0 | 96 |
| 52.0101 Business/Commerce, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| 52.0401 Administrative Assistant and Secretarial Science, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 52.1201 Management Information Systems, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| 52.1299 Management Information Systems and Services, Other | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 52.1401 Marketing/Marketing Management, General | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 3 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

Abraham Baldwin Agricultural College

| | | Ö | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| ***Abraham Baldwin Agricultural College Totals | 2 | 3 | 284 | 198 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 487 | 0 | 487 |

Dalton State College

| | | | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.1210 Early Childhood Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 56 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 56 | 0 | 56 |
| * 13.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 56 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 56 | 0 | 56 |
| 15.0612 Industrial Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 19 |
| 15.1201 Computer Engineering Technology/ Technician | 0 | 1 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| 15.1301 Drafting and Design Technology/Technician, General | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| * 15.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 2 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 34 |
| 19.0708 Child Care and Support Services Management | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| * 19.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| 24.0101 Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies | 0 | 0 | 148 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 148 | 0 | 148 |
| * 24.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 148 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 148 | 0 | 148 |

Dalton State College

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | | | Gra | duate/Pro | ofessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 43.0104 Criminal Justice/Safety Studies | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| * 43.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 44.0701 Social Work | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| * 44.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| 47.0101 Electrical/Electronics Equipment Installation and Repair, General | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| 47.0604 Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| * 47.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 15 |
| 48.0508 Welding Technology/Welder | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 48.9999 Precision Production, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| * 48.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |

Dalton State College

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 51.0801 Medical/Clinical Assistant | 1 | 30 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 31 |
| 51.0904 Emergency Medical Technology/Technician (EMT Paramedic) | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| 51.0907 Medical Radiologic Technology/Science - Radiation Therapist | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| 51.0909 Surgical Technology/Technologist | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 51.1601 Nursing - Registered Nurse Training (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 56 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 56 | 0 | 56 |
| 51.1613 Licensed Practical /Vocational Nurse Training (LPN, LVN, Cert, Dipl, AAS) | 0 | 22 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 22 |
| 51.9999 Health Professions and Related Clinical Sciences, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 21 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 1 | 66 | 0 | 77 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 144 | 0 | 144 |

174

Dalton State College

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 52.0201 Business Administration and Management, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 30 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 30 | 0 | 30 |
| 52.0205 Operations Management and Supervision | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| 52.0299 Business/Managerial Operations, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| 52.0302 Accounting Technology/Technician and Bookkeeping | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 52.0407 Business/office Automation/Technology/Data Entry | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 52.0408 General office Occupations and Clerical Services | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 52.0499 Business Operations Support and Secretarial Services, Other | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |
| 52.0703 Small Business Administration/Management | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |
| 52.1001 Human Resources Management/Personnel Administration, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |

Dalton State College

| | | O | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 52.1201 Management Information Systems, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| 52.1401 Marketing/Marketing Management, General | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| 52.9999 Business, Management, Marketing, and Related Support Services, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 30 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 30 | 0 | 30 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 28 | 0 | 33 | 67 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 128 | 0 | 128 |
| ***Dalton State College Totals | 1 | 119 | 148 | 143 | 131 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 542 | 0 | 542 |

Gainesville State College

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | Gra | duate/Pro | fessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 11.0901 Computer Systems Networking and Telecommunications | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| * 11.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 22.0302 Legal Assistant/Paralegal | 14 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 24 |
| * 22.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 14 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 24 |
| 24.0101 Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies | 0 | 0 | 518 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 518 | 0 | 518 |
| * 24.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 518 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 518 | 0 | 518 |
| 31.0599 Health and Physical Education/Fitness, Other | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| * 31.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 43.0203 Fire Science/Firefighting | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| * 43.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |

Gainesville State College

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 45.0701 Geography | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| * 45.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| 51.0602 Dental Hygiene/Hygienist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| 51.0904 Emergency Medical Technology/Technician (EMT Paramedic) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 51.1004 Clinical/Medical Laboratory Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 15 |
| ***Gainesville State College Totals | 28 | 2 | 518 | 27 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 575 | 0 | 575 |

Gordon College

| | | | ndergraduate Award Levels Graduate/Professional Award Levels Totals | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|---|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 24.0101 Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies | 0 | 0 | 333 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 333 | 0 | 333 |
| * 24.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 333 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 333 | 0 | 333 |
| 51.1601 Nursing - Registered Nurse Training (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 81 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 81 | 0 | 81 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 81 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 81 | 0 | 81 |
| ***Gordon College Totals | 0 | 0 | 333 | 81 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 414 | 0 | 414 |

Macon State College

| | | | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 09.9999 Communication, Journalism and Related Programs, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 15 |
| * 09.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 15 |
| 11.0101 Computer and Information Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 80 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 80 | 0 | 80 |
| 11.0202 Computer Programming, Specific Applications | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 11.9999 Computer and Information Sciences and Support Services, Other | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 18 |
| * 11.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 18 | 0 | 1 | 80 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 99 | 0 | 99 |
| 13.1210 Early Childhood Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 45 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 45 | 0 | 45 |
| 13.1501 Teacher Assistant/Aide | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| * 13.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 45 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 55 | 0 | 55 |

Macon State College

| | | Undergraduate Award Levels Graduate/Professional Award Levels Totals | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|--------------------------|--|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 15.1301 Drafting and Design Technology/Technician, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| * 15.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 24.0101 Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies | 0 | 0 | 274 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 274 | 0 | 274 |
| * 24.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 274 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 274 | 0 | 274 |
| 44.0201 Community organization and Advocacy | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 32 |
| * 44.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 32 |

Macon State College

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 51.0701 Health/Health Care Administration/Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 21 |
| 51.0706 Health Information/Medical Records Administration/Administrator | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| 51.0707 Health Information/Medical Records Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| 51.0908 Respiratory Care Therapy/Therapist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 22 |
| 51.1004 Clinical/Medical Laboratory Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 51.1601 Nursing - Registered Nurse Training (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 62 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 75 | 0 | 75 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 89 | 46 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 135 | 0 | 135 |

Macon State College

| | | O | ndergraduate Award Levels Graduate/Professional Award Levels Totals | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|---|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 52.0101 Business/Commerce, General | 0 | 20 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 20 |
| 52.0201 Business Administration and Management, General | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 112 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 119 | 0 | 119 |
| 52.0205 Operations Management and Supervision | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 52.0302 Accounting Technology/Technician and Bookkeeping | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 52.1299 Management Information Systems and Services, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 29 | 0 | 3 | 112 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 144 | 0 | 144 |
| ***Macon State College Totals | 0 | 57 | 274 | 94 | 330 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 755 | 0 | 755 |

Middle Georgia College

| | | U | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 15.1102 Survey Technology/ Surveying | 15 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 16 |
| * 15.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 15 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 16 |
| 24.0101 Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies | 0 | 0 | 259 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 259 | 0 | 259 |
| * 24.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 259 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 259 | 0 | 259 |
| 43.0107 Criminal Justice/Police Science | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| * 43.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 47.0201 Heating, Air Conditioning, Ventilation and Refrigeration Maintenance Technology/Technician (HAC, HACR, HVAC, HVACR) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 47.0607 Airframe Mechanics and Aircraft Maintenance Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| * 47.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |

Middle Georgia College

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | evels | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 51.0801 Medical/Clinical Assistant | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 51.0803 Occupational Therapist Assistant | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 24 |
| 51.0907 Medical Radiologic Technology/Science - Radiation Therapist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 51.1601 Nursing - Registered Nurse Training (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 29 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 55 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 55 | 0 | 55 |
| 52.0401 Administrative Assistant and Secretarial Science, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 52.1802 Merchandising and Buying Operations | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| ***Middle Georgia College Totals | 17 | 1 | 259 | 59 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 336 | 0 | 336 |

Atlanta Metropolitan College

| CIP Codes | and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Total Awards |
|-------------------------------------|---------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| 13.1501 Teacher Assistant/Aide | | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 5 |
| * 13.xxxx CIP Sub Tota | ls **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 5 |
| 19.0708 Child Care and Support | Services Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| * 19.xxxx CIP Sub Tota | J _S **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| 22.0302 Legal Assistant/Paraleg | al | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| * 22.xxxx CIP Sub Tota | J _S **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 24.0101 Liberal Arts and Science | es/Liberal Studies | 0 | 0 | 168 | 0 | 168 |
| * 24.xxxx CIP Sub Tota | <i>Is</i> **** | 0 | 0 | 168 | 0 | 168 |

Atlanta Metropolitan College

| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Total Awards |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| 52.0302 Accounting Technology/Technician and Bookkeeping | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| 52.0408 General office Occupations and Clerical Services | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 4 |
| ***Atlanta Metropolitan College Totals | 0 | 0 | 168 | 13 | 181 |

Bainbridge College

| | CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Total Awards |
|-------------------|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| 03.051 Forest | 11 ry Technology/Technician | 0 | 2 | 0 | 1 | 3 |
| * 03.x | xxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 2 | 0 | 1 | 3 |
| 11.020 Comp | 02 uter Programming, Specific Applications | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 10 |
| * 11.x | xxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 10 |
| 15.130 Draftii | 01 ng and Design Technology/Technician, General | 8 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 9 |
| * 15.x | xxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 8 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 9 |
| 19.070 Child | 08 Care and Support Services Management | 0 | 7 | 0 | 5 | 12 |
| * 19.x | xxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 7 | 0 | 5 | 12 |
| 24.010 Libera | 01 Il Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies | 0 | 0 | 109 | 0 | 109 |
| * 24.x | xxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 109 | 0 | 109 |

Bainbridge College

| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Total Awards |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| 30.9999 Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| * 30.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 43.0104 Criminal Justice/Safety Studies | 3 | 9 | 0 | 4 | 16 |
| * 43.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 3 | 9 | 0 | 4 | 16 |
| 46.0201 Carpentry/Carpenter | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 |
| 46.0302 Electrician | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 6 |
| * 46.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 7 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 13 |

Bainbridge College

| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Total Awards |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| 47.0101 Electrical/Electronics Equipment Installation and Repair, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| 47.0104 Computer Installation and Repair Technology/Technician | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 |
| 47.0303 Industrial Mechanics and Maintenance Technology | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 |
| * 47.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 17 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 20 |
| 48.0503 Machine Shop Technology/Assistant | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 |
| 48.0508 Welding Technology/Welder | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 |
| * 48.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 |

Bainbridge College

| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Total Awards |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| 51.0716 Medical Administrative/Executive Assistant and Medical Secretary | 24 | 23 | 0 | 9 | 56 |
| 51.1009 Phlebotomy/Phlebotomist | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 |
| 51.1613 Licensed Practical /Vocational Nurse Training (LPN, LVN, Cert, Dipl, AAS) | 0 | 41 | 0 | 0 | 41 |
| 51.1614 Nurse/Nursing Assistant/Aide and Patient Care Assistant | 25 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 63 | 64 | 0 | 9 | 136 |

Bainbridge College

Undergraduate Award Levels

| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Total Awards |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| 52.0299 Business/Managerial Operations, Other | 39 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 |
| 52.0302 Accounting Technology/Technician and Bookkeeping | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 52.0401 Administrative Assistant and Secretarial Science, General | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 6 |
| 52.0402 Executive Assistant/Executive Secretary | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 12 |
| 52.0407 Business/office Automation/Technology/Data Entry | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 7 |
| 52.0703 Small Business Administration/Management | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 |
| 52.1401 Marketing/Marketing Management, General | 0 | 8 | 0 | 1 | 9 |
| 52.1803 Retailing and Retail Operations | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 59 | 21 | 0 | 15 | 95 |
| ***Bainbridge College Totals | 163 | 109 | 109 | 50 | 431 |

Coastal Georgia Community College

| | Under | 1 Year | Assoc. | Career | Total |
|--|-----------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | 1 Year Cert. | Cert. | Degree | Assoc. | Awards |
| 11.0103 | | | | | |
| Information Technology | 0 | 5 | 0 | 4 | 9 |
| * 11.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 5 | 0 | 4 | 9 |
| 12.0503 | | | | | |
| Culinary Arts/Chef Training | 3 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 15 |
| * 12.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 3 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 15 |
| 15.0404 | | | | | |
| Instrumentation Technology/Technician | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 |
| 15.1301 | | | | | |
| Drafting and Design Technology/Technician, General | 0 | 3 | 0 | 1 | 4 |
| * 15.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 9 | 3 | 0 | 1 | 13 |
| 24.0101 | | | | | |
| Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies | 0 | 0 | 147 | 0 | 147 |
| * 24.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 147 | 0 | 147 |

Coastal Georgia Community College

Undergraduate Award Levels

| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Total Awards |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| 43.0107 Criminal Justice/Police Science | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 4 |
| * 43.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 4 |
| 47.0101 Electrical/Electronics Equipment Installation and Repair, General | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 |
| 47.0201 Heating, Air Conditioning, Ventilation and Refrigeration Maintenance Technology/Technician (HAC, HACR, HVAC, HVACR) | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 3 |
| 47.0303 Industrial Mechanics and Maintenance Technology | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 |
| 47.0604 Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician | 3 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 5 |
| * 47.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 10 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 15 |
| 48.0503 Machine Shop Technology/Assistant | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 |
| 48.0508 Welding Technology/Welder | 1 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 3 |
| * 48.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 2 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 4 |

Coastal Georgia Community College

| CIP Co | odes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Total Awards |
|--|---------------------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| 51.0904 Emergency Medical | Technology/Technician (EMT Paramedic) | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 2 |
| 51.0909 Surgical Technology | r/Technologist | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 4 |
| 51.0911 Radiologic Technolo | ogy/Science - Radiographer | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 11 |
| 51.1004 Clinical/Medical Lal | poratory Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 11 |
| 51.1601 Nursing - Registered | Nurse Training (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 78 | 78 |
| 51.1613 Licensed Practical /V Cert, Dipl, AAS) | Vocational Nurse Training (LPN, LVN, | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 16 |
| 51.1614 | stant/Aide and Patient Care Assistant | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub T | otals **** | 15 | 21 | 0 | 100 | 136 |

Coastal Georgia Community College

Undergraduate Award Levels

| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Total Awards |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| 52.0201 Business Administration and Management, General | 0 | 5 | 0 | 2 | 7 |
| 52.0401 Administrative Assistant and Secretarial Science, General | 0 | 9 | 0 | 8 | 17 |
| 52.0703 Small Business Administration/Management | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 |
| 52.0803 Banking and Financial Support Services | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 10 | 14 | 0 | 10 | 34 |
| ***Coastal Georgia Community College Totals | 49 | 66 | 147 | 115 | 377 |

196

Darton College

| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Total Awards |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| 13.1101 Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 |
| * 13.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 |
| 16.0905 Spanish Language and Literature | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 |
| * 16.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 |
| 22.0302 Legal Assistant/Paralegal | 0 | 3 | 0 | 1 | 4 |
| * 22.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 3 | 0 | 1 | 4 |
| 24.0101 Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies | 0 | 0 | 248 | 0 | 248 |
| * 24.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 248 | 0 | 248 |
| 39.0501 Religious/Sacred Music | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 |
| * 39.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 |

Darton College

| | CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Total Awards |
|---------------------|-----------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| 44.0701 Social W | vork | 7 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 15 |
| * 44.xxx | x CIP Sub Totals **** | 7 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 15 |
| 50.0402 Commer | cial and Advertising Art | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 |
| * 50.xxx | x CIP Sub Totals **** | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 |

Darton College

| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Total Awards |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| 51.0602 Dental Hygiene/Hygienist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 12 |
| 51.0707 Health Information/Medical Records Technology/Technician | 7 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 12 |
| 51.0803 Occupational Therapist Assistant | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 13 |
| 51.0806 Physical Therapist Assistant | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 14 |
| 51.0901 Cardiovascular Technology/Technologist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 5 |
| 51.0904 Emergency Medical Technology/Technician (EMT Paramedic) | 11 | 11 | 0 | 2 | 24 |
| 51.0908 Respiratory Care Therapy/Therapist | 2 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 14 |
| 51.0910 Diagnostic Medical Sonography/Sonographer and Ultrasound Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 10 |
| 51.1004 Clinical/Medical Laboratory Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 15 |

Darton College

| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Total Awards |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| 51.1008 Histologic Technician | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 |
| 51.1009 Phlebotomy/Phlebotomist | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 |
| 51.1099 Clinical/Medical Laboratory Science and Allied Professions, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 51.1502 Psychiatric/Mental Health Services Technician | 5 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 7 |
| 51.1601 Nursing - Registered Nurse Training (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 121 | 121 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 36 | 11 | 0 | 213 | 260 |

Darton College

| CIP Code | s and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Total Awards |
|------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| 52.0101 Business/Commerce, G | eneral | 0 | 4 | 0 | 9 | 13 |
| 52.0302 Accounting Technology | /Technician and Bookkeeping | 0 | 1 | 0 | 2 | 3 |
| 52.0401 Administrative Assistar | at and Secretarial Science, General | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 | 6 |
| 52.1201 Management Information | on Systems, General | 0 | 5 | 0 | 8 | 13 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Tota | <i>ls</i> **** | 0 | 13 | 0 | 22 | 35 |
| ***Darton College To | tals | 60 | 27 | 248 | 244 | 579 |

East Georgia College

| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Total Awards |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| 24.0101 Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies | 0 | 0 | 98 | 0 | 98 |
| * 24.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 98 | 0 | 98 |
| 51.0801 Medical/Clinical Assistant | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 51.0907 Medical Radiologic Technology/Science - Radiation Therapist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| ***East Georgia College Totals | 0 | 0 | 98 | 2 | 100 |

Georgia Highlands College

| | | | | ~ | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Total Awards |
| 11.0202 Computer Programming, Specific Applications | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| | | | | | |
| * 11.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 15.1301 Drafting and Design Technology/Technician, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| * 15.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| 15.AAA CII Suo Ioluis | U | U | U | | <i>J</i> |
| 24.0101 Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies | 0 | 0 | 209 | 0 | 209 |
| * 24.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 209 | 0 | 209 |
| 47.0604 | | | | | |
| Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| * 47.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |

Georgia Highlands College

| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Total Awards |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| 51.0602 Dental Hygiene/Hygienist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 11 |
| 51.0801 Medical/Clinical Assistant | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 51.0907 Medical Radiologic Technology/Science - Radiation Therapist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 51.1504 Community Health Services/Liaison/Counseling | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 12 |
| 51.1601 Nursing - Registered Nurse Training (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 92 | 92 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 117 | 117 |

Georgia Highlands College

| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Total Awards |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| 52.0302 Accounting Technology/Technician and Bookkeeping | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 4 |
| 52.0401 Administrative Assistant and Secretarial Science, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 52.1001 Human Resources Management/Personnel Administration, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 52.1299 Management Information Systems and Services, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 6 |
| 52.1801 Sales, Distribution and Marketing Operations, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 15 |
| ***Georgia Highlands College Totals | 0 | 0 | 209 | 137 | 346 |

Georgia Perimeter College

| | ** 1 | 4.87 | | G | m |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Total Awards |
| 16.1603 | | | | | |
| Sign Language Interpretation and Translation | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 | 4 |
| * 16.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 | 4 |
| 24.0101 | | | | | |
| Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies | 0 | 0 | 1,405 | 0 | 1,405 |
| * 24.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 1,405 | 0 | 1,405 |
| | o . | | 1,700 | | 1,700 |
| 25.0301 Library Assistant/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| | | | | | |
| * 25.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 43.0201 | | | | | |
| Fire Protection and Safety Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 4 |
| * 43.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 4 |

Georgia Perimeter College

Undergraduate Award Levels

| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Total Awards |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| 51.0602 Dental Hygiene/Hygienist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 36 |
| 51.0801 Medical/Clinical Assistant | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 51.1004 Clinical/Medical Laboratory Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 51.1601 Nursing - Registered Nurse Training (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 75 | 75 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 114 | 114 |
| ***Georgia Perimeter College Totals | 0 | 2 | 1,405 | 121 | 1,528 |

207

South Georgia College

Undergraduate Award Levels

| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Total Awards |
|---|-----------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| | Cert. | | | | |
| 11.0401 Information Science/Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| | · · | v | Ü | 3 | |
| * 11.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| 13.1501 | | | | | |
| Teacher Assistant/Aide | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 |
| | | | | | |
| * 13.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 |
| 24.0101 | | | | | |
| Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies | 0 | 0 | 115 | 0 | 115 |
| *24 CIRCLE , 1 **** | 0 | 0 | 115 | 0 | 115 |
| * 24.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 115 | 0 | 115 |
| 51.1601 | | | | | |
| Nursing - Registered Nurse Training (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 67 | 67 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 67 | 67 |
| | | | | | |
| 52.1201 Management Information Systems, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| | ~ | - | ~ | - | |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |

South Georgia College

| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Total Awards |
|---------------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| ***South Georgia College Totals | 2 | 0 | 115 | 73 | 190 |

Waycross College

| | CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Total Awards |
|--|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| 24.0101 Liberal Arts a | nd Sciences/Liberal Studies | 0 | 0 | 102 | 0 | 102 |
| * 24.xxxx CIP | Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 102 | 0 | 102 |
| 48.9999 Precision Prod | luction, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| * 48.xxxx CIP | Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 52.9999 Business, Mar Services, Othe | nagement, Marketing, and Related Support | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| * 52.xxxx CIP | Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| ***Waycross | College Totals | 0 | 0 | 102 | 2 | 104 |

| | | U | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | Totals | | | | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|--------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 01.0000 Agriculture, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 16 |
| 01.0102 Agribusiness/Agricultural Business Operations | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 0 | 39 |
| 01.0103 Agricultural Economics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 17 | 24 | 41 |
| 01.0199 Agricultural Business and Management, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 01.0204 Agricultural Power Machinery Operation | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| 01.0302 Animal/Livestock Husbandry and Production | 2 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| 01.0304 Crop Production | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 01.0601 Applied Horticulture/Horticultural Operations, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 21 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 47 | 3 | 50 |
| 01.0605 Landscaping and Groundskeeping | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 01.0607 Turf and Turfgrass Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 |

SRPT602_P

| | | Undergraduate Award Levels | | | | | | ofessional | Totals | | | | |
|---|--------------------------|----------------------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-------|--------------|--------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 01.0802 Agricultural Communication/Journalism | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| 01.0901 Animal Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 37 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 38 | 17 | 55 |
| 01.0907 Poultry Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 15 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 17 | 13 | 30 |
| 01.1001 Food Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 11 | 26 | 37 |
| 01.1102 Agronomy and Crop Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 | 9 | 13 |
| 01.1103 Horticultural Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |
| 01.9999 Agriculture, Agriculture Operations and Related Sciences, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 9 |
| * 01.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 2 | 0 | 0 | 50 | 205 | 0 | 61 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 257 | 92 | 349 |

212

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 03.0101 Natural Resources/Conservation, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 6 | 11 |
| 03.0103 Environmental Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| 03.0104 Environmental Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 2 | 20 |
| 03.0301 Fishing and Fisheries Sciences and Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 03.0501 Forestry, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 16 |
| 03.0502 Forest Sciences and Biology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 58 | 58 |
| 03.0511 Forestry Technology/Technician | 0 | 2 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 9 |
| 03.0601 Wildlife and Wildlands Science and Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 32 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 49 | 0 | 49 |
| * 03.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 2 | 0 | 24 | 86 | 0 | 50 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 112 | 66 | 178 |

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 04.0201 Architecture (BArch, BA/BS, MArch, MA/MS, PhD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 102 | 0 | 44 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 102 | 51 | 153 |
| 04.0301 City/Urban, Community and Regional Planning | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 27 |
| 04.0601 Landscape Architecture (BS, BSLA, BLA, MSLA, MLA, PhD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 78 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 78 | 17 | 95 |
| 04.9999 Architecture and Related Services, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 40 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 40 | 28 | 68 |
| * 04.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 220 | 0 | 116 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 220 | 123 | 343 |

214

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 05.0101 African Studies | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 05.0107 Latin American Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 05.0201 African-American/Black Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 17 |
| 05.0207 Women's Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 1 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 10 | 22 |
| 05.0299 Ethnic, Cultural Minority, and Gender Studies, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 05.9999 Area, Ethnic, Cultural, and Gender Studies, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| * 05.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 1 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 35 | 10 | 45 |

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | Gra | duate/Pro | fessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 09.0101 Communication Studies/Speech Communication and Rhetoric | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 219 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 219 | 35 | 254 |
| 09.0102 Mass Communication/ Media Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 67 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 67 | 11 | 78 |
| 09.0199 Communication and Media Studies, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 1 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 9 | 30 |
| 09.0401 Journalism | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 437 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 437 | 0 | 437 |
| 09.0402 Broadcast Journalism | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 36 |
| 09.0499 Journalism, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 37 |
| 09.0701 Radio and Television | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 48 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 48 | 0 | 48 |
| 09.0702 Digital Communication and Media/Multimedia | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 7 | 23 |
| 09.0902 Public Relations/Image Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 163 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 163 | 0 | 163 |
| 09.0903 Advertising | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 121 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 121 | 0 | 121 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 09.9999 Communication, Journalism and Related Programs, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 9 | 24 |
| * 09.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1,143 | 1 | 88 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 1,143 | 108 | 1,251 |
| 10.0202 Radio and Television Broadcasting Technology/Technician 10.0305 Graphic and Printing Equipment Operator, General Production | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 86 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 86 7 | 0 | 86 7 |
| * 10.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 93 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 93 | 0 | 93 |

| | | 0 | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 11.0101 Computer and Information Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 465 | 0 | 165 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 470 | 198 | 668 |
| 11.0102 Artificial Intelligence and Robotics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 7 |
| 11.0103 Information Technology | 0 | 5 | 0 | 4 | 80 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 89 | 27 | 116 |
| 11.0202 Computer Programming, Specific Applications | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 13 |
| 11.0401 Information Science/Studies | 0 | 16 | 0 | 46 | 200 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 262 | 33 | 295 |
| 11.0701 Computer Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 123 | 2 | 127 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 123 | 152 | 275 |
| 11.0801 Web Page, Digital/Multimedia and Information Resources Design | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 11.0901 Computer Systems Networking and Telecommunications | 9 | 8 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 35 | 0 | 35 |
| 11.1003 Computer and Information Systems Security | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| 11.9999 Computer and Information Sciences and Support Services, Other | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 63 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 63 | 81 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| * 11.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 10 | 47 | 0 | 86 | 872 | 2 | 422 | 0 | 56 | 0 | 1,015 | 480 | 1,495 |
| 12.0503 Culinary Arts/Chef Training | 3 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 15 |
| * 12.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 3 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 15 |

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | Gra | duate/Pro | fessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.0101 Education, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 74 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 94 | 94 |
| 13.0301 Curriculum and Instruction | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 1 | 27 | 0 | 0 | 41 | 41 |
| 13.0401 Educational Leadership and Administration, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 353 | 288 | 50 | 0 | 0 | 691 | 691 |
| 13.0404 Educational, Instructional, and Curriculum Supervision | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 46 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 78 | 78 |
| 13.0406 Higher Education/Higher Education Administration | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 11 |
| 13.0499 Educational Administration and Supervision, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 16 |
| 13.0501 Educational/Instructional Media Design | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 144 | 63 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 220 | 220 |
| 13.0603 Educational Statistics and Research Methods | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 13.0901 Social and Philosophical Foundations of Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 6 |
| 13.1001 Special Education and Teaching, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 300 | 0 | 222 | 18 | 4 | 0 | 300 | 244 | 544 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.1005 Education/Teaching of Individuals with Emotional Disturbances | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 18 |
| 13.1006 Education/Teaching of Individuals with Mental Retardation | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 12 | 15 |
| 13.1007 Education/Teaching of Individuals with Multiple Disabilities | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 37 |
| 13.1008 Education/Teaching of Individuals with orthopedic and Other Physical Health Impairments | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 21 |
| 13.1011 Education/Teaching of Individuals with Specific Learning Disabilities | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 29 | 33 |
| 13.1012 Education/Teaching of Individuals with Speech or Language Impairments | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 17 | 21 |
| 13.1099 Special Education and Teaching, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 18 |
| 13.1101 Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 269 | 70 | 10 | 0 | 9 | 349 | 358 |
| 13.1201 Adult and Continuing Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 43 | 1 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 62 | 62 |
| 13.1202 Elementary Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 687 | 0 | 251 | 19 | 1 | 0 | 687 | 271 | 958 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.1203 Junior High/Intermediate/Middle School Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 343 | 0 | 257 | 29 | 2 | 0 | 343 | 288 | 631 |
| 13.1205 Secondary Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 66 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 71 | 108 |
| 13.1209 Kindergarten/PreSchool Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 235 | 0 | 61 | 23 | 5 | 0 | 235 | 89 | 324 |
| 13.1210 Early Childhood Education and Teaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 469 | 0 | 76 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 469 | 92 | 561 |
| 13.1301 Agricultural Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 23 |
| 13.1302 Art Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 59 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 59 | 24 | 83 |
| 13.1303 Business Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 44 | 0 | 31 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 44 | 35 | 79 |
| 13.1305 English/Language Arts Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 78 | 0 | 83 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 78 | 98 | 176 |
| 13.1306 Foreign Language Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 10 | 25 |
| 13.1307 Health Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 64 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 64 | 6 | 70 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | Gra | duate/Pro | fessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.1308 Family and Consumer Sciences/Home Economics Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 16 |
| 13.1309 Technology Teacher Education/Industrial Arts Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 15 | 27 |
| 13.1310 Sales and Marketing Operations/Marketing and Distribution Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| 13.1311 Mathematics Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 54 | 0 | 69 | 13 | 7 | 0 | 54 | 89 | 143 |
| 13.1312 Music Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 81 | 0 | 27 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 81 | 33 | 114 |
| 13.1314 Physical Education Teaching and Coaching | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 353 | 0 | 114 | 3 | 7 | 0 | 353 | 124 | 477 |
| 13.1315 Reading Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 84 | 3 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 90 | 90 |
| 13.1316 Science Teacher Education/General Science Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 56 | 13 | 3 | 0 | 24 | 72 | 96 |
| 13.1317 Social Science Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 23 |
| 13.1318 Social Studies Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 101 | 0 | 60 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 101 | 61 | 162 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | evels | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.1320 Trade and Industrial Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 36 | 8 | 6 | 0 | 22 | 50 | 72 |
| 13.1322 Biology Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 18 |
| 13.1323 Chemistry Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| 13.1324 Drama and Dance Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 3 |
| 13.1325 French Language Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 13.1327 Health Occupations Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 13.1328 History Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| 13.1330 Spanish Language Teacher Education | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 2 | 7 |
| 13.1399 Teacher Education and Professional Development, Specific Subject Areas, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 32 |
| 13.1401 Teaching English as a Second or Foreign Language/ESL Language Instructor | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 26 |

SRPT602_P

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | | aduate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|-----------------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|------------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 13.1501 Teacher Assistant/Aide | 2 | 10 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 17 |
| 13.9999 Education, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 12 | 17 | 11 | 0 | 19 | 40 | 59 |
| * 13.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 11 | 10 | 0 | 5 | 3,094 | 0 | 2,653 | 754 | 201 | 0 | 3,120 | 3,608 | 6,728 |

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | Gra | duate/Pro | fessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 14.0201 Aerospace, Aeronautical and Astronautical Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 135 | 0 | 73 | 0 | 40 | 0 | 135 | 113 | 248 |
| 14.0301 Agricultural/Biological Engineering and Bioengineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 31 | 3 | 34 |
| 14.0501 Biomedical/Medical Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 91 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 91 | 37 | 128 |
| 14.0701 Chemical Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 108 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 108 | 31 | 139 |
| 14.0801 Civil Engineering, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 171 | 0 | 64 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 171 | 79 | 250 |
| 14.0901 Computer Engineering, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 92 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 92 | 0 | 92 |
| 14.0903 Computer Software Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 1 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 14 | 18 |
| 14.1001 Electrical, Electronics and Communications Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 254 | 0 | 246 | 0 | 117 | 0 | 254 | 363 | 617 |
| 14.1101 Engineering Mechanics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| 14.1401 Environmental/Environmental Health Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 31 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 14.1801 Materials Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 23 | 24 | 47 |
| 14.1901 Mechanical Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 334 | 0 | 147 | 0 | 44 | 0 | 334 | 191 | 525 |
| 14.2301 Nuclear Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 14 | 14 | 28 |
| 14.2701 Systems Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 6 |
| 14.2801 Textile Sciences and Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 18 | 9 | 27 |
| 14.3201 Polymer/Plastics Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 14.3501 Industrial Engineering | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 235 | 0 | 66 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 235 | 95 | 330 |
| 14.3701 Operations Research | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 23 |
| 14.9999 Engineering, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 9 |
| * 14.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1,510 | 1 | 708 | 0 | 337 | 0 | 1,510 | 1,046 | 2,556 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| | | Undergra | duate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 15.0000 Engineering Technology, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 11 | 53 |
| 15.0201 Civil Engineering Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 58 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 58 | 0 | 58 |
| 15.0303 Electrical, Electronic and Communications Engineering Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 105 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 108 | 0 | 108 |
| 15.0305 Telecommunications Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| 15.0404 Instrumentation Technology/Technician | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 9 |
| 15.0612 Industrial Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 19 |
| 15.0699 Industrial Production Technologies/Technicians, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 37 |
| 15.0702 Quality Control Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 16 |
| 15.0805 Mechanical Engineering/Mechanical Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 66 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 66 | 0 | 66 |
| 15.1001 Construction Engineering Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 82 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 82 | 0 | 82 |

SRPT602_P

10/31/2007

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| | | - | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 15.1102 Survey Technology/ Surveying | 16 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 26 |
| 15.1201 Computer Engineering Technology/ Technician | 0 | 1 | 0 | 13 | 28 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 0 | 42 |
| 15.1301 Drafting and Design Technology/Technician, General | 9 | 4 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 19 |
| 15.1303 Architectural Drafting and Architectural CAD/CADD | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| 15.9999 Engineering Technologies/Technicians, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 8 | 10 |
| * 15.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 34 | 7 | 0 | 51 | 432 | 0 | 35 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 524 | 35 | 559 |

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 16.0102 Linguistics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 11 | 8 | 19 |
| 16.0104 Comparative Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 4 | 28 |
| 16.0302 Japanese Language and Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| 16.0501 German Language and Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 3 | 31 |
| 16.0900 Romance Languages, Literatures, and Linguistics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 10 | 13 | 23 |
| 16.0901 French Language and Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 35 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 35 | 6 | 41 |
| 16.0902 Italian Language and Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| 16.0905 Spanish Language and Literature | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 240 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 244 | 16 | 260 |
| 16.1200 Classics and Languages, Literatures and Linguistics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 3 | 10 |
| 16.1203 Latin Language and Literature | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 16.1603 Sign Language Interpretation and Translation | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| 16.9999 Foreign Languages, Literatures, and Linguistics, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 31 |
| * 16.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 4 | 2 | 0 | 2 | 422 | 0 | 46 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 430 | 53 | 483 |

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | Gra | duate/Pro | fessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 19.0101 Family and Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 19.0202 Family and Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences Communication | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 19 |
| 19.0401 Family Resource Management Studies, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 19.0402 Consumer Economics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 106 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 106 | 0 | 106 |
| 19.0501 Foods, Nutrition, and Wellness Studies, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 37 | 15 | 52 |
| 19.0601 Housing and Human Environments, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 83 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 83 | 4 | 87 |
| 19.0701 Human Development and Family Studies, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 88 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 88 | 0 | 88 |
| 19.0706 Child Development | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 118 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 130 | 10 | 140 |
| 19.0708 Child Care and Support Services Management | 0 | 13 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 21 |
| 19.0901 Apparel and Textiles, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 5 | 41 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 19.0904 Textile Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| * 19.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 13 | 0 | 27 | 488 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 528 | 36 | 564 |
| 22.0101 Law (LL.B., J.D.) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 439 | 0 | 439 | 439 |
| 22.0201 Advanced Legal Research/Studies, General (LL.M., M.C.L., M.L.I., M.S.L., J.S.D./S.J.D.) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 8 |
| 22.0302 Legal Assistant/Paralegal | 14 | 40 | 0 | 27 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 89 | 0 | 89 |
| * 22.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 14 | 40 | 0 | 27 | 8 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 439 | 89 | 447 | 536 |

| | | U | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | evels | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 23.0101 English Language and Literature, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 613 | 0 | 55 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 613 | 72 | 685 |
| 23.0401 English Composition | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 19 |
| 23.0501 Creative Writing | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 46 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 46 | 46 |
| 23.1001 Speech and Rhetorical Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 312 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 312 | 11 | 323 |
| * 23.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 944 | 0 | 106 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 944 | 129 | 1,073 |
| 24.0101 Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies | 0 | 0 | 4,555 | 0 | 137 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4,692 | 0 | 4,692 |
| 24.0102 General Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 61 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 61 | 0 | 61 |
| 24.0199 Liberal Arts and Sciences, General Studies and Humanities, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 162 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 162 | 0 | 162 |
| * 24.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 4,555 | 0 | 360 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4,915 | 0 | 4,915 |

| | | U | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | s |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 25.0101 Library Science/Librarianship | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 27 |
| 25.0301 Library Assistant/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| * 25.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 27 | 28 |

235

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | S |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 26.0101 Biology/Biological Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1,231 | 0 | 95 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 1,231 | 110 | 1,341 |
| 26.0202 Biochemistry | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 46 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 46 | 5 | 51 |
| 26.0204 Molecular Biology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 4 |
| 26.0301 Botany/Plant Biology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 1 | 6 | 7 |
| 26.0305 Plant Pathology/Phytopathology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| 26.0401 Cell/Cellular Biology and Histology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 12 | 4 | 16 |
| 26.0407 Cell Biology and Anatomy | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| 26.0499 Cell/Cellular Biology and Anatomical Sciences, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 26.0502 Microbiology, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 53 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 53 | 10 | 63 |
| 26.0702 Entomology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 13 | 9 | 22 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| | | _ | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 26.0801 Genetics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 33 | 7 | 40 |
| 26.0901 Physiology, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 5 |
| 26.1001 Pharmacology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 26.1004 Toxicology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 10 |
| 26.1103 Bioinformatics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 14 |
| 26.1201 Biotechnology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 23 |
| 26.1301 Ecology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 16 | 14 | 30 |
| 26.1302 Marine Biology and Biological Oceanography | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 12 | 13 | 25 |
| * 26.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1,440 | 0 | 141 | 0 | 80 | 0 | 1,440 | 221 | 1,661 |

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---------------------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 27.0101 Mathematics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 198 | 0 | 55 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 198 | 64 | 262 |
| 27.0301 Applied Mathematics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 1 | 26 |
| 27.0399 Applied Mathematics, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 7 | 1 | 8 |
| 27.0501 Statistics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 10 | 29 | 39 |
| * 27.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 240 | 0 | 83 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 240 | 95 | 335 |

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | evels | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 30.0101 Biological and Physical Sciences | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 37 |
| 30.0501 Peace Studies and Conflict Resolution | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 22 |
| 30.1101 Gerontology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 7 |
| 30.1201 Historic Preservation and Conservation | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 9 |
| 30.1501 Science, Technology and Society | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 24 |
| 30.2001 International/Global Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| 30.2501 Cognitive Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 9 |
| 30.9999 Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 57 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 59 | 14 | 73 |
| * 30.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 131 | 0 | 52 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 133 | 52 | 185 |

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | Gra | duate/Pro | fessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 31.0101 Parks, Recreation and Leisure Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 56 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 56 | 0 | 56 |
| 31.0301 Parks, Recreation and Leisure Facilities Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 42 | 4 | 46 |
| 31.0501 Health and Physical Education, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 31.0504 Sport and Fitness Administration/Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 167 | 0 | 59 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 167 | 59 | 226 |
| 31.0505 Kinesiology and Exercise Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 146 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 146 | 19 | 165 |
| 31.0599 Health and Physical Education/Fitness, Other | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 27 | 0 | 27 |
| * 31.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 437 | 0 | 82 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 439 | 82 | 521 |
| 38.0101 Philosophy | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 86 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 86 | 13 | 99 |
| 38.0201 Religion/Religious Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 55 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 55 | 23 | 78 |
| * 38.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 141 | 0 | 35 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 141 | 36 | 177 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| | | _ | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 39.0501 Religious/Sacred Music | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| * 39.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 40.0201 Astronomy | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 | 4 | 8 |
| 40.0501 Chemistry, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 238 | 0 | 44 | 0 | 62 | 0 | 238 | 106 | 344 |
| 40.0601 Geology/Earth Science, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 36 | 5 | 41 |
| 40.0699 Geological and Earth Sciences/Geosciences, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 14 | 27 | 41 |
| 40.0801 Physics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 61 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 61 | 57 | 118 |
| * 40.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 353 | 0 | 88 | 0 | 111 | 0 | 353 | 199 | 552 |

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 42.0101 Psychology, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1,393 | 0 | 86 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 1,393 | 122 | 1,515 |
| 42.0401 Community Psychology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 92 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 92 | 9 | 101 |
| 42.0601 Counseling Psychology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 8 |
| 42.0701 Developmental and Child Psychology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| 42.0901 Industrial and organizational Psychology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 30 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 30 | 19 | 49 |
| 42.1701 School Psychology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 26 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 55 | 55 |
| 42.1801 Educational Psychology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 24 | 5 | 15 | 0 | 8 | 44 | 52 |
| * 42.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1,537 | 0 | 163 | 31 | 63 | 0 | 1,537 | 257 | 1,794 |

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 43.0103 Criminal Justice/Law Enforcement Administration | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 35 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 35 | 4 | 39 |
| 43.0104 Criminal Justice/Safety Studies | 3 | 97 | 0 | 18 | 649 | 0 | 38 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 767 | 38 | 805 |
| 43.0106 Forensic Science and Technology | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 43.0107 Criminal Justice/Police Science | 1 | 77 | 0 | 10 | 24 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 112 | 0 | 112 |
| 43.0199 Corrections and Criminal Justice, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 28 |
| 43.0201 Fire Protection and Safety Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| 43.0203 Fire Science/Firefighting | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| * 43.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 4 | 174 | 1 | 34 | 736 | 0 | 42 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 949 | 42 | 991 |

| | | _ | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 44.0000 Human Services, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 49 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 49 | 0 | 49 |
| 44.0201 Community organization and Advocacy | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 32 |
| 44.0401 Public Administration | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 277 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 286 | 286 |
| 44.0501 Public Policy Analysis | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 19 | 19 | 38 |
| 44.0701 Social Work | 7 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 205 | 0 | 238 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 223 | 246 | 469 |
| * 44.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 7 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 305 | 3 | 528 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 323 | 551 | 874 |

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | Gra | duate/Pro | fessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 45.0101 Social Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 22 |
| 45.0201 Anthropology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 73 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 73 | 14 | 87 |
| 45.0401 Criminology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 28 |
| 45.0601 Economics, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 118 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 118 | 48 | 166 |
| 45.0604 Development Economics and International Development | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 45.0605 International Economics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| 45.0701 Geography | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 62 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 76 | 21 | 97 |
| 45.0702 Cartography | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| 45.0901 International Relations and Affairs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 246 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 246 | 28 | 274 |
| 45.1001 Political Science and Government, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 709 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 709 | 38 | 747 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| | | _ | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | s |
|-----------------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 45.1101 Sociology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 644 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 644 | 29 | 673 |
| 45.1201 Urban Studies/Affairs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 68 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 68 | 10 | 78 |
| 45.9999 Social Sciences, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 113 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 114 | 114 |
| * 45.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1,991 | 1 | 256 | 0 | 45 | 0 | 2,005 | 302 | 2,307 |
| 46.0201 Carpentry/Carpenter | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 46.0302 Electrician | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 6 |
| * 46.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 7 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 13 |

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 47.0101 Electrical/Electronics Equipment Installation and Repair, General | 2 | 11 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 20 |
| 47.0104 Computer Installation and Repair Technology/Technician | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 16 |
| 47.0201 Heating, Air Conditioning, Ventilation and Refrigeration Maintenance Technology/Technician (HAC, HACR, HVAC, HVACR) | 0 | 3 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| 47.0303 Industrial Mechanics and Maintenance Technology | 6 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 9 |
| 47.0604 Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician | 3 | 7 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 19 |
| 47.0607 Airframe Mechanics and Aircraft Maintenance Technology/Technician | 0 | 6 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| 47.0608 Aircraft Powerplant Technology/Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| * 47.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 27 | 27 | 0 | 30 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 84 | 0 | 84 |

247

| | | _ | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 48.0503 Machine Shop Technology/Assistant | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 48.0508 Welding Technology/Welder | 6 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 9 |
| 48.9999 Precision Production, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| * 48.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 8 | 3 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 13 |
| 49.0104 Aviation/Airway Management and Operations | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 15 |
| * 49.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 15 |

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 50.0101 Visual and Performing Arts, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 23 |
| 50.0402 Commercial and Advertising Art | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |
| 50.0404 Industrial Design | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 47 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 47 | 9 | 56 |
| 50.0408 Interior Design | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 33 |
| 50.0501 Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 100 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 100 | 9 | 109 |
| 50.0601 Film/Cinema Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 103 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 103 | 0 | 103 |
| 50.0701 Art/Art Studies, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 337 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 337 | 24 | 361 |
| 50.0702 Fine/Studio Arts, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 3 | 31 |
| 50.0703 Art History, Criticism and Conservation | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 38 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 38 | 6 | 44 |
| 50.0704 Arts Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| | | | aduate Awa | ard Levels | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 50.0705 Drawing | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 123 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 123 | 11 | 134 |
| 50.0706 Intermedia/Multimedia | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 13 |
| 50.0901 Music, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 47 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 47 | 39 | 86 |
| 50.0903 Music Performance, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 86 | 0 | 24 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 86 | 24 | 110 |
| 50.0904 Music Theory and Composition | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| * 50.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 992 | 0 | 114 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 994 | 125 | 1,119 |

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | Gra | duate/Pro | fessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 51.0000 Health Services/Allied Health/Health Sciences, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 18 |
| 51.0201 Communication Disorders, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 44 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 44 | 19 | 63 |
| 51.0203 Speech-Language Pathology/Pathologist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 59 | 0 | 59 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 59 | 59 | 118 |
| 51.0401 Dentistry (DDS, DMD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 67 | 0 | 67 | 67 |
| 51.0602 Dental Hygiene/Hygienist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 95 | 56 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 151 | 0 | 151 |
| 51.0699 Dental Services and Allied Professions, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| 51.0701 Health/Health Care Administration/Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 29 | 50 |
| 51.0702 Hospital and Health Care Facilities Administration/Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 52 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 52 | 0 | 52 |
| 51.0706 Health Information/Medical Records Administration/Administrator | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 25 |
| 51.0707 Health Information/Medical Records Technology/Technician | 7 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 15 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| | | | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | Gra | duate/Pro | fessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 51.0716 Medical Administrative/Executive Assistant and Medical Secretary | 24 | 23 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 56 | 0 | 56 |
| 51.0799 Health and Medical Administrative Services, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 6 | 11 |
| 51.0801 Medical/Clinical Assistant | 1 | 43 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 66 | 0 | 66 |
| 51.0803 Occupational Therapist Assistant | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 37 | 0 | 37 |
| 51.0806 Physical Therapist Assistant | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 14 |
| 51.0808 Veterinary/Animal Health Technology/Technician and Veterinary Assistant | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 10 |
| 51.0901 Cardiovascular Technology/Technologist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 |
| 51.0904 Emergency Medical Technology/Technician (EMT Paramedic) | 12 | 17 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 0 | 34 |
| 51.0905 Nuclear Medical Technology/Technologist | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 23 |
| 51.0907 Medical Radiologic Technology/Science - Radiation Therapist | 0 | 3 | 0 | 5 | 52 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 60 | 0 | 60 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | Gra | duate/Pro | fessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 51.0908 Respiratory Care Therapy/Therapist | 2 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 79 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 115 | 0 | 115 |
| 51.0909 Surgical Technology/Technologist | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |
| 51.0910 Diagnostic Medical Sonography/Sonographer and Ultrasound Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 22 |
| 51.0911 Radiologic Technology/Science - Radiographer | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |
| 51.0912 Physician Assistant | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 43 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 43 | 0 | 43 |
| 51.0913 Athletic Training/Trainer | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 12 | 32 |
| 51.1004 Clinical/Medical Laboratory Technician | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 31 |
| 51.1005 Clinical Laboratory Science/Medical Technology/Technologist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 43 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 43 | 4 | 47 |
| 51.1008 Histologic Technician | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 51.1009 Phlebotomy/Phlebotomist | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 18 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | Gra | duate/Pro | fessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | s |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 51.1099 Clinical/Medical Laboratory Science and Allied Professions, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 |
| 51.1201 Medicine (MD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 183 | 0 | 183 | 183 |
| 51.1502 Psychiatric/Mental Health Services Technician | 5 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 51.1504 Community Health Services/Liaison/Counseling | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| 51.1505 Marriage and Family Therapy/Counseling | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 17 |
| 51.1599 Mental and Social Health Services and Allied Professions, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 17 |
| 51.1601 Nursing - Registered Nurse Training (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 943 | 1,101 | 0 | 83 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 2,044 | 87 | 2,131 |
| 51.1602 Nursing Administration (MSN, MS, PhD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 5 |
| 51.1604 Nurse Anesthetist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 14 |
| 51.1605 Family Practice Nurse/Nurse Practitioner | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 63 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 63 | 63 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | rd Levels | | Gra | duate/Pro | fessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 51.1608 Nursing Science (MS, PhD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 9 |
| 51.1613 Licensed Practical /Vocational Nurse Training (LPN, LVN, Cert, Dipl, AAS) | 0 | 79 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 80 | 0 | 80 |
| 51.1614 Nurse/Nursing Assistant/Aide and Patient Care Assistant | 39 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 0 | 39 |
| 51.1699 Nursing, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 7 |
| 51.2001 Pharmacy (PharmD [USA] PharmD, BS/BPharm [Canada]) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 142 | 0 | 142 | 142 |
| 51.2002 Pharmacy Administration and Pharmacy Policy and Regulatory Affairs (MS, PhD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 7 |
| 51.2201 Public Health, General (MPH, DPH) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 48 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 50 | 50 |
| 51.2202 Environmental Health | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19 | 5 | 24 |
| 51.2205 Health/ Medical Physics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 18 |
| 51.2207 Public Health Education and Promotion | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 68 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 68 | 17 | 85 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 51.2299 Public Health, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 6 |
| 51.2305 Music Therapy/Therapist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 5 | 12 |
| 51.2306 Occupational Therapy/Therapist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 29 | 29 |
| 51.2307 orthotist/Prosthetist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 9 |
| 51.2308 Physical Therapy/Therapist | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 122 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 122 | 129 |
| 51.2310 Vocational Rehabilitation Counseling/Counselor | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 20 |
| 51.2401 Veterinary Medicine (DVM) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 96 | 0 | 96 | 96 |
| 51.2501 Veterinary Sciences/Veterinary Clinical Sciences, General (Cert, MS, PhD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 51.2503 Veterinary Physiology (Cert, MS, PhD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 51.2505 Veterinary Pathology and Pathobiology (Cert, MS, PhD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| | | Undergr | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 51.2506 Veterinary Toxicology and Pharmacology (Cert, MS, PhD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 51.2511 Veterinary Infectious Diseases (Cert, MS, PhD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| 51.2703 Medical Illustration/Medical Illustrator | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 8 |
| 51.3101 Dietetics/ Dietitian (RD) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 63 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 63 | 0 | 63 |
| 51.9999 Health Professions and Related Clinical Sciences, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 59 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 80 | 25 | 105 |
| * 51.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 115 | 184 | 0 | 1,279 | 1,878 | 6 | 651 | 0 | 22 | 488 | 3,456 | 1,167 | 4,623 |

257

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | | duate/Pro | | | | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 52.0101 Business/Commerce, General | 0 | 24 | 0 | 13 | 156 | 0 | 407 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 193 | 407 | 600 |
| 52.0201 Business Administration and Management, General | 0 | 12 | 0 | 2 | 1,906 | 0 | 680 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 1,920 | 705 | 2,625 |
| 52.0203 Logistics and Materials Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 45 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 45 | 78 |
| 52.0204 office Management and Supervision | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 33 |
| 52.0205 Operations Management and Supervision | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 7 |
| 52.0206 Non-Profit/Public/organizational Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 15 |
| 52.0299 Business/Managerial Operations, Other | 39 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 44 | 0 | 40 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 83 | 40 | 123 |
| 52.0301 Accounting | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 874 | 0 | 209 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 874 | 210 | 1,084 |
| 52.0302 Accounting Technology/Technician and Bookkeeping | 0 | 1 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 16 |
| 52.0401 Administrative Assistant and Secretarial Science, General | 0 | 18 | 0 | 29 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 59 | 0 | 59 |

258

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | Gra | duate/Pro | fessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 52.0402 Executive Assistant/Executive Secretary | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| 52.0407 Business/office Automation/Technology/Data Entry | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 9 |
| 52.0408 General office Occupations and Clerical Services | 7 | 18 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 28 |
| 52.0499 Business Operations Support and Secretarial Services, Other | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 |
| 52.0601 Business/Managerial Economics | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 183 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 183 | 16 | 199 |
| 52.0701 Entrepreneurship/Entrepreneurial Studies | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 29 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 29 | 54 |
| 52.0703 Small Business Administration/Management | 17 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 | 28 |
| 52.0801 Finance, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 852 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 852 | 22 | 874 |
| 52.0803 Banking and Financial Support Services | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 8 |
| 52.0804 Financial Planning and Services | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 11 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| | | Undergra | aduate Awa | | | Gra | duate/Pro | fessional | Award L | evels | | Totals | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 52.0899 Finance and Financial Management Services, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 26 |
| 52.0904 Hotel/Motel Administration/Management | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 87 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 87 | 0 | 87 |
| 52.1001 Human Resources Management/Personnel Administration, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 27 | 0 | 14 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 31 | 16 | 47 |
| 52.1101 International Business/Trade/Commerce | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 83 | 0 | 32 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 83 | 32 | 115 |
| 52.1201 Management Information Systems, General | 0 | 5 | 0 | 14 | 157 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 176 | 11 | 187 |
| 52.1299 Management Information Systems and Services, Other | 0 | 2 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 9 |
| 52.1304 Actuarial Science | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 0 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 23 | 18 | 41 |
| 52.1399 Management Sciences and Quantitative Methods, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 17 |
| 52.1401 Marketing/Marketing Management, General | 0 | 11 | 0 | 1 | 1,138 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 1,150 | 9 | 1,159 |
| 52.1402 Marketing Research | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 15 |

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| | Undergraduate Award Levels | | | | | | Graduate/Professional Award Levels | | | | | Totals | | | |
|--|----------------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|------------------------------------|--------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|--|--|
| CIP Codes and Program Title | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards | | |
| 52.1501 Real Estate | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 157 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 157 | 2 | 159 | | |
| 52.1601 Taxation | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 25 | | |
| 52.1701 Insurance | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 154 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 154 | 13 | 167 | | |
| 52.1801 Sales, Distribution and Marketing Operations, General | 0 | 3 | 0 | 9 | 21 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 33 | | |
| 52.1802 Merchandising and Buying Operations | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 | | |
| 52.1803 Retailing and Retail Operations | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 5 | | |
| 52.1899 General Merchandising, Sales and Related Marketing Operations, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 11 | | |
| 52.1902 Fashion Merchandising | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 85 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 85 | 0 | 85 | | |
| 52.2001 Construction Management | 4 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 53 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 59 | 11 | 70 | | |
| 52.9999 Business, Management, Marketing, and Related Support Services, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 31 | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

SRPT602_P 10/31/2007

Source: University System of Georgia, Student Information Reporting System

| CIP Codes and Program Title | | Undergraduate Award Levels | | | | | | Graduate/Professional Award Levels | | | | | Totals | | | |
|---|--------------------------|----------------------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-------|------------------------------------|-------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|--|--|--|
| | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards | | | |
| * 52.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 81 | 129 | 0 | 140 | 6,136 | 5 | 1,634 | 0 | 39 | 0 | 6,486 | 1,678 | 8,164 | | | |
| 54.0101 History, General | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 563 | 0 | 53 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 563 | 57 | 620 | | | |
| 54.0104 History and Philosophy of Science/Technology | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 20 | 4 | 24 | | | |
| * 54.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 583 | 0 | 56 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 583 | 61 | 644 | | | |

| CIP Codes and Program Title | | Undergraduate Award Levels | | | | | aduate/Pro | | Totals | | | | |
|--|--------------------------|----------------------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|------------|--------------|--------|----------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| | Under 1 Year Cert. | 1 Year Cert. | Assoc. Degree | Career Assoc. | Bach. Degree | Adv. Cert. | Mast. | Ed. Spec. | Doct. | First Prof. | Total Under Grads | Total Grad./ Prof. | Total Awards |
| 60.0101 Dental/oral Surgery Specialty | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 60.0103 Endodontics Speciality | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 60.0105 orthodontics Specialty | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
| 60.0106 Pedodontics Specialty | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |
| 60.0108 Prosthodontics Specialty | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| 60.0199 Dental Residency Program, Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 6 |
| * 60.xxxx CIP Sub Totals **** | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 15 | 15 |
| ***System Totals | 361 | 658 | 4,556 | 1,771 | 26,811 | 35 | 8,279 | 785 | 1,117 | 927 | 34,157 | 11,143 | 45,300 |